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Board’s Report

To The Members,

The Directors present the Annual Report of Tata Power Trading Company Limited (“the Company” or
“TPTCL”) along with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2024.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars Standalone

FY-2024 FY-2023

X crore X crore
Revenue 249.01 404.76
Other income 9.41 11.82
Total income 258.42 416.58
Expenses
Operating expenditure 188.03 381.39
Depreciation and amortization expenses 4.15 3.95
Total Expenses 192.18 385.34
Profit before finance cost and tax 66.24 31.24
Finance cost 3.24 2.94
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items 63.00 28.30
and Tax
Add/(Less): Exceptional Items -

Delayed Payment Charges Received 25.97 -

Profit/(Loss) before tax (PBT) 88.97 28.30
Tax expense 22.43 7.42
Profit for the year 66.54 20.88
Attributable to:
Shareholders of the company 66.54 20.88
Non-Controlling Interest - 0
Opening Balance of retained earning 218.75 269.74
Profit for the Year 66.54 20.88
Other comprehensive income / (losses) -0.33 0.14
Total comprehensive income 66.21 21.02
Dividend (19.20) (72.00)
Buy-back of equity shares - Nil
Expenses for buy-back of equity shares - Nil
Issue of Bonus shares - Nil
Realized loss on equity shares carried at - Nil
fair value through OCI
Transfer to Special Economic Zone re- - Nil
investment reserve
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Particulars Standalone
FY-2024 FY-2023
X crore X crore
Transfer from Special Economic Zone Nil

re-investment reserve

Transfer to reserve - Nil
Closing balance of retained earnings 265.76 218.75
DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended a dividend of X 31.25 per fully paid Equity Share on (16,000,000) Equity
Shares of face value X 10 each, for the year ended March 31, 2024 (The Company had declared and
paid a dividend of X 12 per fully paid Equity Share on (16,000,000) Equity Shares of face value X 10
each, for the previous year ended March 31, 2023).

The Dividend on Equity Shares (all Equity Shares are fully paid) is subject to the approval of the
Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) scheduled to be held on 315 July, 2024.

The dividend once approved by the Shareholders will be paid in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the current financial year, the Board has decided to transfer NIL amount to General Reserves.

COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE

The revenue for FY 2024 was X 249.01 crores, lower by 38.48% percent over the previous year’s
revenue of X 404.76 crore in FY 2023 due to no fixed price contract which was existing in the
previous year. The profit after tax (PAT) attributable to shareholders for FY 2024 was X 66.54 crore
as compared to X 20.88 crore PAT for FY 2023. PAT is 218.70% higher than last year's actuals.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

There is no unclaimed dividend to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Business Environment

India has an installed generation capacity of 434 Giga Watt (GW) as on 29™ February 2024.
Generation capacity in the country has been steadily increasing and is driven by investments by
private players. As on February 2024, 65% of the new capacity addition was in renewable segment
i.e. in Solar and Wind Power Plants. The peak demand of the country has increased by 13% as
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compared to the last year's demand. Similarly, growth in energy requirement has increased by 7% as
compared to last year. As per Central Electricity Authority’s (CEA) Report, India’s generating capacity
comprises of 211 GW of Coal based capacity, about 7 GW of lignite based capacity, 25 GW of Gas
based capacity, 47 GW of Hydro capacity, 136 GW of Renewable capacity and about 7.5 GW of
Nuclear capacity.

The transmission sector plays an important role in the present power scenario which is characterized
by geographical and seasonal diversity factors impacting demand and supply situation by facilitating
transfer of power wherever required. Indian Power Transmission System is one of the largest
integrated electricity transmission networks in the world. As per data available on Ministry of
Power's (MoP) website, Inter-State Transmission System (ISTS) in India is continuously expanding
with current Inter — Regional Transmission capacity in excess of 112 GW.

As per CEA Power Supply Position Report of February 2024, the gap between requirement and
availability of energy in FY24 has reduced to 0.3%, as compared to 0.5% recorded during FY23.
Further, peak demand and supply gap has decreased to 1.4% as compared to 4% recorded during
FY23.

In line with the revised Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power (MoP), during FY 24 a total of 110
tenders were floated for short term power purchase and 25 tenders were floated for Medium Term
Power Purchase by the Distribution Companies (DISCOMS) through competitive bidding on "DEEP"
Portal followed by Reverse Auction, totaling to 90,000 Mega Watt (MW) of power for Short term and
9500 Mega Watt (MW) of power for Medium Term.

The average Short-Term power prices of Day Ahead Market have decreased by 11% in FY24 as
compared to FY23. The decrease in DAM prices is largely due to decrease in both domestic as well as
international fuel prices, higher RE generation due to RE capacity addition, less demand during
winter months and paradigm shift in regulatory provisions such as implementation of GNA
regulations.

As per CEA, the total Electricity Generation from both conventional sources and RE sources is around
1,682 BUs as on 29" February, 2024. As per CERC Market Monitoring Report, share of total Short
Term electricity traded volume through Bilateral and Power Exchange(s) is about 12.4% of total
electricity generation as on 29" February, 2024.

The volume traded through Bilateral stood at 6% wherein 4.8% was through Power Exchange(s) and
1.6% was through Deviation Settlement Mechanism (DSM). The volume traded in short term power
market in FY24 was 12.4% which is in similar range as compared to that of FY23.

The sector is currently facing several challenges such as:

. Lower trading Margins
The competition has grown fiercely due to an increase in the number of Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC) licensed traders and with the pressure of increasing market share.
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Due to this, trading margins are under pressure. New trading licensees including PSUs are
aggressively trying to enter into the short term market with lower trading margin. The CERC has
further made the regulations more stringent and have capped the chargeable trading margin to 2
paisa/unit, in case LC is not provided by the trader.

. Poor Financial health of DISCOMs

Although several states have raised tariffs in the last few years, the financial condition of several
distribution entities still remains a matter of concern. Improvement in financial health of DISCOMs
would be crucial to power trading market development. With the implementation of MoP LPSC rule,
the long pending dues of the DISCOMs' financial health have reduced drastically. Discoms are
putting pressure on Ministry in terminating the high cost Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) (RE /
Conventional) and replacing them with the low-cost Renewable power. However, at present, long
term conventional power procurement by DISCOMs on the Case | route is not progressing as the
Discoms are preferring to procure RE power being cost-effective.

. Absence of Peaking Plants:

Due to the advent of high installed RE capacity and utilities procuring more of RE power, there is
huge peaking requirement when RE power is on a lower side and thermal power is not available at
once. As a result, procurers are going for Short Term power procurement and the rates during the
peak hours are not coming down. The problem of higher rates during peak hours can be resolved
only if more cost-effective solutions like Battery Energy Storage Systems and pump storage plants
are available to cater the peak demand. In case the utilities will be able to meet their peak demand
from Battery storage and pump storage projects, rates in Power Exchanges may reduce.

. Open Access: hindered growth:

The unwillingness of DISCOMs to allow open access to its consumers, in spite of binding provisions in
the Electricity Act, 2003, is acting as a major barrier to further growth and competition in the Power
Trading sector. Growth in Open Access is constrained because of risks due to transmission corridor
availability, regulatory risks, restrictive open access regime being followed in various States and
excessive levels of cross subsidy charge. Further, due to inherent price fluctuations in short term
market, open access power purchase becomes unviable in some of the states intermittently.

During FY24, a paradigm shift in regulatory provisions occurred due to implementation of General
Network Access (GNA) Regulations along with introduction of New Grid Code. Generators shifted
from Term Ahead Market (TAM) to Day Ahead Market (DAM) due to non-applicability of Inter State
transmission system (ISTS) charges to generators after implementation of General Network Access
(GNA) Regulations.

Operations

Your Company has created a robust renewable energy generation portfolio, for which the operations
section is divided into Trading Operation, Generation Operations and Value-Added Services.
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a. Trading Operation:

Your Company is the first company to be granted a license by the CERC in June 2004.

Your Company has traded 20663 MUs in FY24 as compared to 19070 MUs in the previous year. Your
Company was ranked among the top 3 traders with a market share of 11.7% (as per data available till
February '24) for the total traded volume.

Your Company has presence in Noida and Mumbai along with resident representatives for the states
Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh, Telangana, Karnataka, West Bengal and Gujarat. The trading
operations are carried out from the Control Room at its Mumbai office and functions on 24x7 on 365
days basis.

In line with the approach of focusing on retail portfolio, your Company has traded about 7885 MUs
at Power Exchange, 5695 MUs under Short term Bilateral Trade and 7083 MUs under Long Term &
Medium Term Bilateral Trade including cross border trade, in which your company sold 20663 MUs.

Your Company has successfully deployed new digital modules and initiatives , including Virtual
Account payment through HDFC and auto posting in SAP, SAMASTT & SAP Integration, Automation
of Daily and Monthly MIS including all segments, several automation systems for Power Exchange
Trading processes, NOC Application module , and RTM 2.0 APl in Samastt for enhancing the
exchange trading functionality form the benefit of our customers as part of our Digital
transformation roadmap for automation of exchange activities. Automation of DAM & RTM bidding
for bids received manually has been done with the deployment of Auto capturing of Bid data
received in email to upload in SAMASTT portal in bid format. The overall Digitalisation index has
improved to 92%.

Furthermore your Company has successfully entered into a Long-Term Power Purchase Agreement
with TP Saurya Limited, for offtake of 200MW solar capacity. COD of the same was achieved on 31
March, 2024. The plant is located at Bandarwala and Banipura, Bikaner, Rajasthan. The power
evacuation is through PGCIL 220 KV BIKANER-II lines. The project is aimed to offset 3,88,000 Tonnes
of CO2. Total 1000 Acres of land requirement with 1400 kms of Cable and 5.23 Lakhs modules were
required to build the plant. The project was commissioned at a lighting speed, with 5000 Modules
installed per day. The project is a feather in the cap for TPREL and TPTCL, and the collaborative
journey is expected to go far and beyond.

b. Generation Operation:

Your Company has set up renewable energy-based generation projects in Tamil Nadu, Gujarat and
Jharkhand. The update on generation operations is as follows:

i. 1.25 MW Sastra Solar Rooftop Project, Tamil Nadu

Your Company has set up a 1.25 MW Solar Rooftop Project in Shanmugha Arts, Science, Technology
& Research Academy (SASTRA) University, Tamil Nadu. The project was commissioned on 15" March
2015, and a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) was entered with SASTRA University for a period of 15
years.
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During the year, the project generated 1.52 MUs (1.56 MUs in FY23) at a Plant Load Factor (PLF) of
about 18%

ii. 4 MW Wind Project Rojmal District Gujarat

4 MW (2 x 2 MW) Wind Power Plant at Rojmal, District Botad, Gujarat was commissioned on 17
April 2015. The power generated from the Project is tied up with Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam limited
(GUVNL) at a preferential tariff of X 4.15/kWh for a period of 25 years.

During the year (FY24), the project generated 6.48 MUs (6.12 MUs in FY23) at a PLF of about 25%
iii. 3 MW Noamundi Solar Project, West Singhbhum District, Jharkhand

Your company has set up a 3 MW Solar Power Project at Noamundi, West Singhbhum District,
Jharkhand. A PPA was entered with Tata Steel for a period of 15 years. The project was
commissioned on 23" May 2017.

During the year(FY24), the project generated 4.10 MUs (4.17 MUs in FY23) at a PLF of about 21%.

. Value Added Services

i. Open Access Services

Your company is engaged in providing professional services to Commercial & Industrial Consumers in
optimizing their power procurement cost, by introducing Open Access for such clients, who are
served through Bilateral and Power Exchange platforms. Your company has a portfolio of around 200
C&l clients.

Most of the Commercial & Industrial Clients are now looking beyond the reduction in power tariff
through both conventional & RE power and are aspiring to get value added services from TPTCL, in
managing their entire Energy management portfolio along with reduction/ optimization of their
energy consumption resulting in reducing their overall energy cost. Company is improving its
services reach through its Portfolio Management Services to C&l consumers in helping them for
better realization through strategy in exchange buying i.e. switching between DAM and RTM. TPTCL
also conducted customer meet for prospective C&I consumers in convincing them for the benefits of
buying energy through open access.

ii. Qualified Coordinating Agency (QCA)

Owing to the intermittent and variable nature of RE generation sources there is a high probability of
variations in schedule versus actual generation of RE power across different terrain in India. Due to
over/under injection of energy with respect to schedule, the DSM amount is levied by state-SLDCs
from the revenue generated by generators which goes to state pool account. Under such
circumstances, QCA services comes under performance-based service category which requires it’s
own platform capable of producing precise power forecast.
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During the year, Company has started its services in the state of Chhattisgarh in addition to
Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Rajasthan, Gujarat and Madhya Pradesh.

Company went on to develop its Scheduling and DSM monitoring software on cloud server through a
3 party developer, and after performing User Acceptance Test, is poised to take the ownership
through transfer of source codes in FY 2025. To cater larger market share and commitment on
forecasting accuracy, Company is working on developing automated forecasting model also which
shall help in providing proof of concept trial to wind and solar generators seeking QCA services and
eliminating its dependence on other forecast service providers.

iii. Consultancy Services for RE & ESCerts Trading

IREC trade

International renewable energy certificates (IRECs) recognized and acknowledged globally as a proof
of consuming green power. I-RECs are an established mode of meeting the voluntary sustainability
targets of large corporate groups around the world. I-RECs are traded in the voluntary market (not
obligatory) where clients wish to meet their targets of RE100. In FY 24, TPTCL entered into the
business of assisting clients to obtain I-RECs through bilateral trading in order to meet their goals.
TPTCL generated approx. X46 lakhs of earnings by providing 1.2 lakhs nos. of IRECs to help large
corporates and MNCs to meet their sustainability targets.

REC trade

RECs serve as an essential instrument for fulfilling Renewable Power Obligation (RPO) requirements
in India. Introduced in 2010, RPO aims to stimulate increased generation of renewable power across
the country. Mandated by Central/State Regulatory Commissions, Renewable Purchase Obligation
(RPO) applies to power distribution companies, Open Access consumers, and Captive consumers.
These entities are obligated to purchase RECs from renewable energy producers to fulfill this
requirement. The REC Mechanism plays a crucial role in facilitating compliance with RPO
Regulations, particularly for Captive Power Producers (CPPs). Without this mechanism, adherence to
RPO norms would pose significant challenges. Consumers are required to procure a specific
percentage of their power consumption from renewable sources to meet regulatory obligations.

TPTCL has traded 7.5 lakhs nos. of RECs for its clients on the power exchanges in FY 24 generating
Rs.82 lakhs of revenue. REC trade on power exchanges has been influenced by the CERC regulations
regarding the fungibility of solar and non-solar certificates. Furthermore, CERC regulations have also
allowed purchase of RECs through electricity traders under bilateral mode. Accordingly, a new
business opportunity for REC bilateral trade has emerged in FY24. TPTCL has made its mark in
bilateral trade of RECs leading to monetization of RECs for the suppliers and at the same time
assisting the obligated entities to meet their RPOs. TPTCL traded approx. 41,000 nos. of RECs under
bilateral mode making an earning of 17 lakhs in FY 24,
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Consultancy Services for RE

RE100 is a global initiative consisting of influential companies dedicated to securing 100% of their
electricity from renewable energy sources. Its goal is to expedite the shift to renewable energy and
foster corporate leadership in addressing climate change.

In the fiscal year 2024, TPTCL introduced advisory solutions for commercial and industrial (C&I)
consumers, such as the issuance of International Renewable Certificates, Virtual Power Purchase
Agreements, Strategic Renewable Energy Sourcing, and BESS Solutions. In a recent case study, TPTCL
provided a RE-100 solution to an e-mobility company through a 30 MW green supply, and similarly
extended this approach to other C&I consumers.

iv. ESCO Services

Our ESCO offers energy efficient retrofit-friendly technology upgrades, empower clients to achieve
energy savings and carbon footprint reduction to meet their ESG goals in shared savings model. The
solutions are covering demand and supply side of energy, specifically tailored for individual clients.
We have successfully delivered 10+ projects in FY'24 in different sectors including hospitals, hotels,
educational campuses, and malls etc.

Customer Satisfaction Survey

TPTCL conducted its Annual Customer Satisfaction Survey for the Financial Year 2023-24 in which an
Overall Satisfaction score of 94.7% was achieved, against a score of 93% last year. The survey was
conducted through Computer Aided Web Interview (CAWI) methodology wherein customers were
sent a customized online survey form through Microsoft Forms in which 137 out of 170 clients
responded, achieving a response ratio of 81%, as against 79% last year. The key themes in the survey
included - Overall Experience, Commercial Aspect, Service Quality, Staff accessibility, Customer
listening and Customer Complaint Resolution. 99% of the surveyed customers appreciated the
service quality of TPTCL, with the same percentage of customers conveying acceptance that TPTCL
understands their requirements and provides relevant solutions.

CHANGE(S) IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

RESERVE
The net movement in the various reserves of the Company for FY24 and the previous year are as
follows:

Particulars FY24 FY23

X crore X crore

Revaluation Reserve Nil Nil

Securities Premium Account 20.90 20.90

General Reserve 13.55 13.55
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9. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in share capital of the Company during the year under review.

10. SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATES

The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures and associate companies.

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There has been no change in the Directors of the Company during the FY 2024.

Mr. Amar Jit Chopra and Ms. Kiran Gupta retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment. A resolution seeking shareholders’ approval for their re-appointment forms part of
the Notice.

During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees and reimbursement of
expenses, if any incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings of the Board/Committee of
the Company.

(a) During the year under review following Key Managerial Personnel were appointed:
* Mr. Deepanshu Wadhwa was appointed as Company Secretary with effect from 15%
June 2023.
*  Mr. Martand Vikram Gupta was appointed as Company Secretary with effect from 19"
July, 2023.

(b) During the year under review following Key Managerial Personnel resigned:

*  Mr. Deepanshu Wadhwa resigned as Company Secretary with effect from 14" July
2023.

(c) Following changes occurred in the Directorship after 1°t April, 2024:
* Resignation of Mr. Ganesh Srinivasan from the post of Non-Executive Director w.e.f. 16"
April, 2024.

=  Appointment of Mr. Gajanan Sampatrao Kale as Non-Executive Director w.e.f. 25™ April,
2024,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
as on 31% March 2024 are:

=  Mr. Tarun Katiyar, Chief Executive Officer
= Mr. Vikas Gupta, Chief Financial Officer
=  Mr. Martand Vikram Gupta, Company Secretary

10
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Number of Board Meetings and dates
Five Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two Board Meetings did not
exceed 120 days. The dates on which said meetings were held are as follows:

i) 19'" April 2023

i) 14% June 2023

iii) 19*" July 2023

iv) 16" October 2023 and
v) 18 January 2024

The names and categories of the Directors of the Board and their attendance at the Board
Meeting(s) and last Annual General Meeting held during the year is listed below.

Number of Board Attendance
Meetings attended | at the 20

Sr. No. | Name of the Director | Category of Directorship | during the AGM
Financial Year
2023-24
1 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Non-Independent, Non- 5 No
Banga Executive Director
2 Mr. Ajay Kapoor Non-Independent, Non- 3 Yes
Executive Director
3 Ms. Kiran Gupta Non-Independent, Non 5 Yes
Executive (Woman)
Director
4 Mr. Ganesh Non-Independent, Non- 4 No
Srinivasan Executive Director
5 Mr. Amar Jit Chopra Non-Independent, Non- 5 Yes

Executive Director

General Body Meeting(s)
Twentieth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on 31° July 2023.
There were no Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) of the Company held during the FY 2023-24.

Committees of the Board
The Company has below mentioned Committees of the Board; the number of meetings held by the
Committees is also mentioned.

i. Audit Committee:

Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year and the dates on which said meetings
were held are as follows:

) 19% April 2023
i) 18 July 2023

11
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iii)  16™ October 2023 and
iv) 18" January 2024

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31 March 2024 is given below:

Table: Composition of Audit Committee and attendance of Audit Committee Meetings is listed
below:

Number of Meetings
Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation attended during the
Financial Year 2023-24

1 Mr. Amar Jit Chopra Chairman 4
2 Mr. Ajay Kapoor Member 2
3 Ms. Kiran Gupta Member 4

ii. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Four Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meetings were held during the year and the dates
on which said meetings were held are as follows:

i) 19 April 2023

i) 18" July 2023

iii) 16" October 2023 and
iv) 18" January 2024

The Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on 31 March 2024 is given below:

Table: Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and attendance of Committee
Meetings is listed below:

Number of Meetings
Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation attended during the
Financial Year 2023-24

1 Mr. Amar Jit Chopra Chairman 4
2 Mr. Ajay Kapoor Member 2
3 Ms. Kiran Gupta Member 4

iii. Committee of Directors (Commercial)

The Composition of Committee as on 31 March 2024 is given below:

Table: Composition of Committee of Directors (Commercial) and their designation(s)

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation

1 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Banga Chairman

12
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12.

13.

14.

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation
2 Mr. Ajay Kapoor Member
3 Mr. Ganesh Srinivasan Member

No Committee of Directors (Commercial) meeting was held during the FY 23-24.

The Composition of Committee of Directors (Commercial) w.e.f. 25™ April 2024 is given below:

Table: Composition of Committee of Directors (Commercial) and their designation(s)

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation
1 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Banga Chairman
2 Mr. Ajay Kapoor Member
3 Mr. Gajanan Sampatrao Kale Member

This is to confirm the above is a complete list of all Shareholder / Member meetings, Board and
Committee meetings held during FY 2023-24.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Annual Board Evaluation is not applicable
to the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 9A OF CHAPTER Ill PART | OF THE COMPANIES (PROSPECTUS AND
ALLOTMENT OF SECURITIES) RULES, 2014

Disclosure under Rule 9A of Chapter Il Part | of The Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the Company as it is a wholly owned subsidiary of The
Tata Power Company Limited.

REGULATORY

In the Financial year 2023-24 there was a paradigm shift in regulatory provisions occurred due to
implementation of General Network Access (GNA) Regulations along with introduction of New Grid
Code. Post implementation of GNA Regulations, Generators, trading through Power Exchange(s),
shifted their trading volume from Term Ahead Market (TAM) segment to Day Ahead Market (DAM)
segment due to non-applicability of Inter-State Transmission (ISTS) charges to generators. Further,
Hon'ble Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) had issued a staff paper in August 2023 on
the Market Coupling among the Power Exchanges (PXs). In February 2024, Hon'ble CERC directed for
implementing a Shadow Pilot on Power System and Cost Optimization through Market Coupling.
Grid-India shall run a shadow pilot model.

Hon’ble Ministry of Power (MoP) had published the final RPO trajectory for the period 2024-25 to
2029-30, under the Energy Conservation Act, 2001. RPO signifies minimum share of consumption of
non-fossil sources (RE) by designated consumers. The designated consumers include Electricity

13
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15.

Distribution Licensee, Open Access Consumers and Captive Consumers. Total RPO would start from
29.91% in FY25 to 43.33% in FY30 and would be categorized under Wind, Hydro, distributed RE and
other RE category.”

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Your company had undergone external assessment through British Standards Institution as per 1SO
31000:2009 framework from Oct 2014 till July 2019. Thereafter TPTCL has continued doing internal
assessment through ISO certified internal auditors. The internal audit department carries out Risk
Based audits through a Risk Management System to support the effective/efficient implementation
of the Company’s strategy by managing the risks of failing to achieve business objectives.

By focusing on the early identification of key risks, it enables your company to conduct a detailed
scrutiny of the existing level of mitigation and further management actions required to either reduce
or remove the risk.

On periodic basis, each functional lead carries out a detailed risk review exercise and updates the
risk register. The register ensures consistency of approach in management and reporting of risks.
Risk Management framework aims at achieving the following:

e Identify and classify each risk

e Assess the inherent risk impact and likelihood,

e Identify mitigation measures;

¢ |dentify risk owner who has responsibility for the timely implementation of the
agreed mitigation plan; and

e Report on implementation of risk mitigation action plan.

Business Continuity and Disaster Management Program (BCDMP)

Tata Power and its key subsidiaries are certified for ISO 22301:2019 Business Continuity
Management System. This is essential for maintaining business continuity during disruptions and
ensuring organisational resilience. The ISO 22301 BCMS certification provides formal business
continuity guidelines that keeps organization operational during and following a disruption. 1SO
22301 is designed to help organizations prevent, prepare, respond, and recover from unexpected
and disruptive incidents.

Mockdrills and Table Top Exercises were carried out during the year to increase awareness and
prepare the team for any eventuality. We have identified the risks under L1, L2 and L3 level of
incidents. In-line with the requirement of the certification, Damage Assessment Team, Technical
Team and Operation Team are identified to devise / review the plans as well as conduct the activities
during disaster situation(s) resulting in invocation of Business Continuity Plan or Disaster
Management Plan

Internal Financial Controls

Your Company had appointed Group Head - Internal Audit & Risk Management of Tata Power as
Internal Auditors of the Company. The Internal Auditors endeavours to make meaningful

14
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contributions to the organisation’s overall governance, risk management and internal controls. They
review and ensure sustained effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls by adopting a systematic
approach.

Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that the Auditors’ Report shall state whether
the Company has adequate Internal Financial Controls (IFC) system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. The Statutory Auditors shall report on the existence of adequate IFC
and its operational effectiveness for the financial year.

As per section 134 of the Act, Directors of the Company, based on the representations received from
the Management are to confirm in the Directors Responsibility Statements that the Internal Financial
controls are not only adequate, but are also operating effectively.

With this objective in mind and to fulfil the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, in FY24, the
internal auditors have identified key controls. The Company has adopted the Committee of
Sponsoring Organisations (COSO) framework. COSO is a leading framework, which provides guidance
on design and evaluation of internal controls. It provides assurance of financial controls in place at
the level of functional heads and at top management level. This has helped in assessing the
effectiveness and efficiency of operational controls, enhanced governance and consideration of anti-
fraud expectations, reliability of financial reporting and statutory compliances. Attributes with
internal control deficiency are identified with action plan to be taken and the target dates.

For the Business Process level, controls are evaluated through internal audits and Control Self-
Assessment (CSA). These CSAs have also been rolled out across all functions in the Company.

The Internal Audit process includes review and evaluation of process robustness, effectiveness of
controls and compliances. It also ensures adherence to policies and systems, and mitigation of
operational risk perceived under each area under audit. Internal Audits are classified into vital,
essential and desirable, based on the analysis of process impact of Company’s Strategic Objectives.
Post the audit, process is rated through Risk Control Index (RCI) and Process Robustness Index (RCl)
given by the Internal Auditors. Significant observations including recommendations for improvement
of the business processes are reviewed with the Management before reporting to the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee reviews the Internal Audit Reports and the status of
implementation of the agreed action plan.

On the review of Internal Audit observations and actions taken on audit observations, we can state
that there are no adverse observations having material impact on financials or commercial
implication or material non- compliances which have not been acted upon.

Control Self-Assessment (CSA):

CSA process followed this year as well, whereby responses of all process owners are used to assess
built in internal controls in each process. This helps the Company to identify focus audit areas,
design audit plan and support CEQ/CFO certification for internal controls. The CSA questionnaire is
designed to test effectiveness of deployment of existing controls for processes including the ones

15



W

TATA
TATA POWER TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT FOR FY 2023-24

16.

17.

17.1.

which are not to be audited as per audit plan. The responses received from process owners on the
guestionnaire are analysed.

Process Robustness Index (PRI):

The processes are examined to assess their robustness primarily from the perspective of system
driven controls which ensure deviations from the defined process do not occur due to manual
interventions. In case controls have not been embedded in the system, other compensating controls
such as maker-checker are exercised to assess the robustness of the process. This index is computed
based on existence of robust controls and not on the basis of extent of implementation of these
controls.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company believes in the conduct of affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner
by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. In line
with the Tata Code of Conduct (TCOC), any actual or potential violation, howsoever insignificant or
perceived as such, is a matter of serious concern for the Company. The role of the employees in
reporting such violations of the TCOC is critical to its implementation.

Vigil Mechanism has been formulated with a view to provide a mechanism for employees of the
Company to approach the Chief Ethics Counsellor (CEC).

The Company has placed a copy of Vigil Mechanism on the Company website.

SUSTAINABILITY

Safety — Care for our People

Safety Statistics FY24:

Sl. | Safety Parameters (Employees and contractors) FY24 FY23
No.
Fatality (Number) NIL NIL
LTIFR (Lost Time Injuries Frequency Rate per million man NIL NIL
hours)

Total Injuries Frequency Rate (TIFR) (Number of Injuries per | NIL NIL
million man hours)

First Aid Cases (Number) NIL NIL

Corporate Social Responsibility

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company and the
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year under review are set out in
Annexure-Il of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014. The CSR policy is available on website of the Company.

16



W

TATA
TATA POWER TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT FOR FY 2023-24

17.2. Care for our Community/Community Relations

Your Company has a CSR Policy in place. The CSR budget for FY 24 was X 96,00,000/- (Ninety Six
Lakhs Only). Projects which were undertaken during the year are listed below:

a) Anokha Dhaaga- Micro Enterprises for Collectives.

e Anokha Dhaaga comes under the thematic area of Entrepreneurship. The partners for this
project are: Tata Power Community Development Trust (TPCDT) and Usha International. The
center is established in Nehra Village (Shimla, Himachal Pradesh).

e The project created multiple facilities in villages where women from nearby areas are able to
come together and learn the skill of sewing and stitching.

e The main focus of the project is the skill development of women for self-sustenance and
income generation and ultimately enhancing their financial independence.

e This year, total 100 women were trained in 4 batches of 25 women each.

e The accomplishments of the center includes: 2,000 National Flags was stitched during Har
Ghar Tiranga with the sale value of X2,40,000.

e Income of %44,600 was earned from bulk order received during Diwali season and Kathak
garments from local school nearby.
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b) Roshni- Integrated Vocational Training

e Roshni comes under the thematic area of Employability and Employment. The partners for
this project are: Tata Power Community Development Trust (TPCDT) and Sarthak
Educational Trust. The center is running successfully in Ghaziabad.

e The main focus of the project is the skill development and certification of Persons with
Disabilities and to empower them.

o The topics that are covered during the training period includes: Basic English, basic computer
and life skills, sector specific training, pre-employments training and on the job training and
placements.

e This year, the training of 200 PwDs has been successfully completed.
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c) Swasth Pradesh Abhiyaan

e Swasth Pradesh Abhiyaan comes under the thematic area of Essential Enablers. The partner
for this project is: Doctors For You (DFY). The main focus of the project is the health and
sanitization awareness and setting up of Sanitary Napkin Vending Machine and Water
Purifiers in schools and health units.

e The installations of the sanitary napkin vending machine and water purifiers has been done
in the Bhangel area of Noida.

e 3 napkin vending machines and 2 water purifiers have been set up in the community health
centre.

e 2 napkin vending machines and 2 water purifiers have been set up in Navjeevan Inter
College (Co-ed School).

e 1 napkin vending machine and 1 water purifier have been set up in Kanya Inter College (All-
Girls School).

e The sanitary napkin vending machines and water purifiers are working properly and are
being utilized by the beneficiaries.

e Tata Power Trading Company Limited (TPTCL) becomes the first company to install the
Sanitary Napkin Vending Machines and Water Purifiers in the Community Health Centre and
Government Schools.
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17.3.

18.

19.

19.1.

19.2.

19.3.

d) Sustainable is Attainable

e Project Location- Haus Khas Fort, New Delhi. The project is being done by Doctors For You
(DFY) through Archaeological Survey of India (ASI).

e The main of the project is to establish essential amenities such as wheelchairs, provision of
providing first Aid, PET bottle crusher to cater to the practical needs of visitors, ensuring a
comfortable and enriching experience while maintaining the historical integrity of the fort.

e The project revolves around the idea to foster the environmentally sustainable practices,
promoting responsible tourism and ensuring the long-term ecological viability of the site.

Care for our Environment

Your Company addresses various aspects of environment conservation such as resource
conservation, energy efficiency, renewable energy certificates trading. Your Company strives to
create environmentally responsible employees by promoting and showcasing individual efforts in
green initiatives through Green revolution. The employees consider the aspects of Green revolution
while carrying out process reengineering.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION

Particulars required by Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 on
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption are given in the prescribed format as Annexure-|
forming part of the report

HUMAN RESOURCES

MANPOWER

As on March 31t March 2024, Tata Power Trading Company Ltd. had 79 employees on its payrolls.

CAPABILITY DEVELOPMENT

Key initiatives taken:

Based on training needs identified at the start of the Training Cycle, training programs were
deployed for all employees. These training needs were identified with view of current and future
functional requirements. Various trainings and workshops were organized during the year for the
development and enhancement of skills of employees.

Sexual Harassment

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at the work place and has adopted a policy
on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment in line with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and
the Rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace.
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20.

21.

22.

The policy has set guidelines on the redressal and enquiry process that is to be followed by
complainants and the ICC whilst dealing with issues related to sexual harassment at the workplace
towards any woman associates. All women associate (permanent, temporary, contractual and
trainees) as well as any woman visiting the Company’s office premises or women service providers
are covered under this policy. Multi-pronged efforts have been made during FY24 for awareness of
provisions and redressal of complaints as also to continue with and improve the work climate in all
establishments where women employees feel safe and secure.

Tata Power, the holding company has adopted the POSH policy and has constituted an Internal
Complaints Committee (ICC) comprising of members from its divisions and additionally from its
major subsidiary companies including your company. Complaints if any received will be handled by
this committee.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
FY24:

No of complaints received: NIL

No of complaints disposed off: NIL

No of cases pending for more than 90 days: NIL

No of workshops/ awareness program: 2

Nature of action taken by the employer or District officer: Not applicable

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule (8)(5)(x) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company
has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

CREDIT RATING

Company’s long term credit facilities from banks are rated as ‘A+’ by India Rating Agency and short
term credit facility from banks was rated as ‘A1+’ by India Rating Agency. Commercial Paper of the
Company has been assigned ‘Al+’ rating with the guarantee of Tata Power.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The Company does not have any such investments under section 186. Details are provided in

Annexure lll.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars — Standalone FY24 FY23
Rin crore Rin crore

Foreign Exchange Earnings mainly on account of interest, dividend 0 0

Foreign Exchange Outflow mainly on account of: 0 0

Fuel purchase 0 0
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24,

25.

26.

27.

Particulars — Standalone FY24 FY23
Rin crore Rin crore

Interest on foreign currency borrowings, NRI dividends 0 0

Purchase of capital equipment, components and spares and other 0 0

miscellaneous expenses

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Board has adopted a Policy on dealing with transactions entered with Related Parties. Related
party transactions can present a potential or actual conflict of interest which may be against the best
interest of the Company and its Shareholders. Considering the requirements for approval of related
party transactions as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the Company has
formulated guidelines for identification of related parties and the proper conduct and
documentation of all related party transactions.

During the year, the Company did not enter into any transactions with related parties which were
not at arm’s length. However, the details of transactions with Related Parties as provided in
Annexure - V.

ANNUAL RETURN

As per the requirements of Section 92(3) of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, the Annual Return
in Form MGT-7 for FY 2023-24 is available on the website of the Company and following is the web-
link for the same - https://tatapowertrading.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/ANNUAL-RETURN-2023-24.pdf.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION

Particulars of employees who are employed throughout the financial year or part of financial year
and were in receipt of remuneration not less than Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh per annum or
Rupees Eight Lakh and Fifty Thousand per month, respectively - This is not applicable as Section
197(12) of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is applicable only to listed companies.

THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

There are no such material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Members of the Company at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 24" June 2022 had
approved the appointment of S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Registration
No: 301003E/E300005), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to examine and audit the
accounts of the Company, for a period of five years from the conclusion of 19" AGM till the
conclusion of 24" AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2027.

COST AUDITOR AND COST AUDIT REPORT

The Company is engaged in trading of Electricity as per the licence issued by the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission. This is not applicable to the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified
under Section 133 of the Act.

We are pleased to append herewith the auditors’ report. Comments of the auditors in their report
and the notes forming part of the accounts are self-explanatory. There are no qualifications,
reservations, remarks or disclaimers made by the auditors in their standalone as well as consolidated
auditors’ report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

M/s Arun Gupta and Associates, Company Secretaries, were appointed as Secretarial Auditor to
conduct Secretarial Audit of records and documents of the Company for FY 2023-24 and Secretarial
Audit was conducted by them. The Secretarial Audit report confirms that the Company has generally
complied with the provisions of the Act, rules, regulations and guidelines.

The Secretarial Audit Report is provided in Annexure-V.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR
ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE

(I) By the Auditor in his report (standalone and consolidated financial statements): There are no
gualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers.

(1) By the Company secretary in practice in his secretarial audit report: There are no qualifications,
reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company complies with all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.
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35.

36.

FRAUD REPORTING

No frauds have been reported to the Audit Committee/ Board during FY 2023-24, therefore, Section
134(3)(ca) of the Act pertaining to details of frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12)
of Section 143 other than those which are reportable to the Central Government is not applicable to
the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year under review till
the date of this Report which affect the financial position of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, the work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors
and external consultants, including the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by
the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board
committees, including the audit committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal
financial controls were adequate and effective during FY 2023-24.

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and ability,
confirm that:

i In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures;

ii. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

V. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

Vi. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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ANNEXURE | — CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Conservation of Energy: The disclosures stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 pertaining to conservation of energy are not applicable to the Company.

A Conservation of Energy - Nil

B. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

1. Automation of Daily Flash Report

1 | Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology | Transformed the Daily Flash Report from Excel using Power BI,
below are the key features:

®  Integration with Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) sites to fetch the
data for Day Ahead Market clearing price (MCP) - Market
clearing volume (MCV) & Real time market MCP - MCV

e  MCP - MCV automatically.
e  Consolidated input data sources through OneDrive.

Absorption, adaptation and innovation

e  Data Transformation in Power Bl Query Editor & Improved
Visualization

®  Rolling trend of last 15days ABP/Actual MUs

. Segment wise MTD / YTD MUs traded (Actual, ABP and
variation)

e  MUs Gap Analysis (Today / Previous Day) , DAM (Buy/Sell) &
RTM (Buy/Sell)-Last 15 Days

e  |EX Day Ahead MCP-MCV & RTM MCP-MCV - Last 15 Day

2 | Benefits derived as a result of the above | « Increased team's efficiency as to allow them to do more strategic and
value-added tasks.

* Reduced time required to compile and generate report.

* Increased team's efficiency as to allow them to allocate their time and
skills to more strategic and value-added tasks.

* Reduced time required to compile and generate report.

* The transformation improved the clarity and conciseness of data
presentations.

 Clearer and more comprehensive view of the data.

efforts

2. RPAin Obligation Reconciliation Process in TAM

1 | Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology | Robotic Automation Process implemented in reconciliation of TAM

Absorption, adaptation and innovation obligations

e Bulk clearing based on obligation sheet - matching of
exchange obligations with the bills booked in SAP.

®  Integration of multiple data sources like — bank statement,
Obligation, SAP etc.

e  Email Notifications

e  Document posting in SAP.

®  Exception report

2 | Benefits derived as a result of the above | ¢ Reduction in cycle time

* Reducing Manual activities

+ Improved operation efficiency

efforts
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3. Technologies being reviewed/adopted —

e Automation Anywhere for RPA

e Technology / system to automate the RE forecasting

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25" April, 2024

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Sd/-

Sanjay Kumar Banga
Chairman

(DIN: 07785948)
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ANNEXURE -Il - ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FY 2023-24

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company is committed to ensure the social wellbeing of
the communities in the vicinity of its business operations through Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’)
initiatives in below mentioned thrust areas.

1. Employability and Employment (Skilling for Livelihood)
2. Education (Including Financial and Digital Literacy)

3. Entrepreneurship

4. Stakeholder Engagement

Major initiatives taken by Company in this year, were:

1. Anokha Dhaaga- Micro Enterprises for collectives (Skill Development of women on sewing &
stitching)

2. Roshni- Integrated Vocational Training (Skill development and certification of persons with
disabilities and providing them job opportunities)

3. Swasth Pradesh Abhiyaan (Health and sanitization awareness for women/girl students, Installation
of sanitary napkin vending machine and water purifiers at Government health center and schools).

4. Sustainable is Attainable

2. Composition of CSR Committee (As on 31 March 2024):

Sl. No.| Name of Director | Designation / Nature Number of Number of
of Directorship meetings of CSR meetings of CSR
Committee held Committee
during the year | attended during the
year
1. Mr. Amar Jit | Chairman (Non- 4 4
Chopra Executive Director)
2. Mr. Ajay Kapoor Member (Non- 4 2
Executive Director)
3. Ms. Kiran Gupta Member (Non- 4 4
Executive Director)

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board
are disclosed on the website of the Company
https://tatapowertrading.com/about-us/companies-act-compliances/.

4. Executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable
Not Applicable
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(a) Average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of Section 135): X 4721.27 lakhs

(b)Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of Section 135): 94.43

lakhs

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial

years: Nil

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year ([(b)+(c)-(d)]: X 94.43 lakhs

(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): X 96

lakhs

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year ([(a)+(b)+(c)]: X 96 lakhs

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Spent
for the Financial

Amount Unspent ()

Total Amount transferred to

Amount transferred to any fund specified under

Year Unspent CSR Account as per sub- Schedule VIl as per Second proviso to sub-section
(inX) section (6) of Section 135 (5) of Section 135
Amount Date of transfer Name of the Amount Date of
Fund transfer
96 Lakhs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(f) Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL
Sl. No. Particular Amount ()
(1) (2) (3)
i.| Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of 94.43 lakhs
Section 135
ii.| Total amount spent for the Financial Year 96 lakhs
iii.| Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] 1.57 lakhs
iv.| Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the Nil
previous Financial Years, if any
v.| Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)] Nil
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7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sl. | Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount transferred to Amount Deficie
No.| Financial | transferred to Amount in Spent in a Fund as specified remaining | ncy, if
Year Unspent CSR Unspent the under Schedule VIl as to be any
Account CSR Account| Financial per second proviso to spentin
under sub- under Years sub-section (5) of succeedin
section (6) of under sub- (X) Section 135, if any g
Section 135 section (6) Financial
(X) of Section Years
135 (%)
(X) Amount Date of
(X) transfer
1 FY 35.32 lakhs Nil 35.32 lakhs 35.32 27.04.2022 Nil -
(2021-22) lakhs
Total 35.32 lakhs Nil 35.32lakhs 35.32 27.04.2022 Nil -
lakhs
8.

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the
Financial Year: No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per sub-section (5) of Section 135: The Company has spent the full amount.

Sd/- Sd/-
Amarjit Chopra Tarun Katiyar
(Chairman — CSR Committee) (Chief Executive Officer)
DIN: 00043355 Noida
Delhi

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25" April, 2024
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ANNEXURE Ill- LOANS, GUARANTEES, SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS MADE - NIL

Nature of Name of Amount of Tenure Purpose of Rate of Date of Count Details No.& Terms Wheth
transaction Person/ Body Loan/ (in proposed Interest maturity er of kind & er
(whether Corporate Security/ days) utilization guaran securitie  of condit prejudi
Loan/ (recipient) Acquisition/ by recipient tee s securit  ions cial to
Guarantee/ Guarantee provide ies interes
Security/ d t of
Acquisition) the
compa
ny
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Policy  on

dealing

ANNEXURE IV — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

with

Related

Party

Transactions

content/uploads/2022/11/TPTCL-RPT-POLICY-2022.docx.pdf

http://tatapowertrading.com/wp-

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred

to in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso
thereto (FORM AOC-2)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
Name(s) of the | Nature of | Duration Salient terms of the | Justification Date (s) of | Amount Date on which the
related party | contracts/ of contracts/ | contracts/ for entering | approval by | paid as | special resolution was
and nature of | arrangements/ | arrangemen arrangements/ into such | the Board advances, passed in general
relationship transactions ts/ transactions contracts/ if any meeting as required
transactions Including the value, if | arrangements under first proviso to
any / transactions section 188
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Rs. in Lakhs
Whether
covered Contract
s, Name of the Nature of under Nature 'of De.scrlptlon Transaction
. . Board transaction | (mention key terms Start Date End Date
No. Related Party relationship Amount- YTD FY24
approval/A s of contract other
C omnibus than pricing policy)
approval
Tata Power ﬁ?\gi;is:;e
1 _ Delhi Fellow Board Sale Of Reimbursement Of | 24-07-2012 | 2397 1,42,721.61
Distribution Subsidiary Approval Power 2042
expenses related to
Ltd.
sale of power
Long term contract
. including
p | Maithon Power Fellow Board purchase | poimbursement Of | 24-07-2012 | 2307 1,90,995.30
Ltd. Subsidiary Approval Of Power 2042
expenses related to
purchase of power
Rendering
Chirstayee Fellow Board Of Project QCA -Forecasting 31-03-
3 01-04-2023 4.85
Saurya Limited Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 2024
nt Services
Rendering
Nivade Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
4 01-04-2023 1.80
Windfarms Ltd Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 2024
nt Services
. Rendering
Poolavadi .
5 Windfarm FeI.Io?/v Board Of Project Consu!tancy 01-04-2023 31-03- 12.64
. Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 2024
Limited .
nt Services
Prayagraj
Power JV of Parent Board Purchase Bilateral & Power 26-08-
6 27-08-2021 62,178.47
Generation Co. Co. Approval Of Power Exchange 2024 !
Ltd.
Prayagraj Rendering Smart Energy
JV of P t Board 15-02-
7 Power o raren oar Of Project | Managementand | 16-02-2022 10.15
. Co. Approval 2025
Generation Co. Manageme consultancy related
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Ltd. nt Services to power
Power sale
Tata Power including
8 Solar System Fellow Board Sale Of Reimbursement Of | 17-03-2022 | /9% 5.75
Subsidiary Approval Power 2025
Ltd. expenses related to
sale of power
Availing Of
Tata Power Operation .
9 Solar System SUF;!:Z;’; ABofcl;\(jaI And o&M Serl‘a’:fss forRE 1 51-04-2023 321(;(2)2' 84.33
Ltd. v PP Maintenan P
ce Services
Rendering
" Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
10 TP Kirnali Solar Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 1042
nt Services
Rendering
TP Akkalkot Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
n Renewables Ltd Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 6.44
nt Services
Rendering
TP Green Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
12 Nature Limited Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 4.04
nt Services
Rendering
TP Solapur Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
13 Saurya Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 1.55
nt Services
Rendering
TP Solapur Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
14 Solar Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 1113
nt Services
Rendering
Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
5 TP Narmada Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 230
nt Services
Rendering
. Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
16 TP Vivagreen Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 155
nt Services
Rendering
Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
7 TP Ekadash Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 433
nt Services
Rendering
Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
18 TP Bhaskar Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 2.72
nt Services
Rendering
TP Saurya Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
19 01-04-2023 4.94
Bandita Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 2024
nt Services
Rendering
Vagarai Fellow Board Of Project Consultancy 31-03-
20 01-04-2023 0.00
Windfarms Ltd. Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 2024
nt Services
Rendering
Fellow Board Of Project QCA -Forecasting 31-03-
21 WREL 01-04-2023 8.04
Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 2024
nt Services
Rendering
Fellow Board Of Project QCA -Forecasting 31-03-
22 WSKPL Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 135
nt Services
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Rendering
Fellow Board Of Project QCA -Forecasting 31-03-
23 Walwhan-R) Subsidiary Approval Manageme services 01-04-2023 2024 4146
nt Services
Dagachhu .
24 Hydrgo power | Associateof Board Purchase Bilateral 01-03-2015 | 9% 15,160.95
Parent Co. Approval Of Power 2040
Corp. Ltd.
Procureme
Tata Power nt or Sale
Delhi Fellow Board Of Goods ) 31-03-
2 Distribution Subsidiary Approval or Fixed Sale of Fixed Assets | 01-04-2023 2024 0.36
Ltd. Assets or
Services
Procureme
nt or Sale
Fellow Board Of Goods ) 31-03-
26 IEL Subsidiary Approval or Fixed Sale of Fixed Assets | 01-04-2023 2024 0.00
Assets or
Services
Procureme
nt or Sale
Fellow Board Of Goods . 31-03-
27 TPSODL Subsidiary Approval or Fixed Sale of Fixed Assets | 01-04-2023 2024 0.00
Assets or
Services
Purchase/Sale Of
The Tata Power Board Sale Of Power-Trader 31-03-
28 Co. Ltd. Parent Co. Approval Power Margin As Notified 01-04-2023 2024 6,848.15
By CERC
Purchase/Sale Of
The Tata Power Board Purchase of Power-Trader 31-01-
29 Co. Ltd. Parent Co. Approval Power Margin As Notified 01-02-2008 2033 >1,370.78
By CERC
Availing Of Operation And
Operation Maintenance
30 Theggtitzower Parent Co. ABoard | And (O&M) Services- | 01-02-2008 321(3'2?1" 15.67
. pprova Maintenan Fully Loaded Cost
ce Services Plus Markup
Deputation Deputation Of
31 | TheTataPower | o ot co. Board of Employees-Mark-Up | 01-04-2023 [ 3193 0.00
Co. Ltd. Approval Employees 2024
. On Cost
Domestic
Deputation Deputation Of
3p | TheTataPower | oot co. Board of Employees-Mark-Up | 01-04-2023 [ 3193 0.00
Co. Ltd. Approval Employees 2024
. On Cost
Domestic
Leasing Of
The Tata Power Board Leasing Of Premlses-Va!uatlon 31-03-
33 Parent Co. ) Reports Provided By | 01-04-2023 113.81
Co. Ltd. Approval Premises 2024
Government
Approved Valuer
Domestic
Domestic | \eh e
34 | TheTataPower | tco. Board Lending Cost of 01-04-2023 | 319 7,537.24
Co. Ltd. Approval including X . 2024
interest Borrowmg/'lendl.ng
for latest financial
year
Internal Audit
Availing Of Services- Actual
The Tata Power Board Internal Man Day Rates 31-03-
35 Co. Ltd. Parent Co. Approval Audit charged by various 01-04-2023 2024 8.03
Services external consultant

of similar repute
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Rendering/Availing

Availing Of X
The Tata Power Board Of Shared Services- 31-03-
36 Co. Ltd. Parent Co. Approval Shared Fully Loaded Cost 01-04-2023 2024 160.17
Services
Plus Mark-Up
The Tata Power Board Dividend 31-03-
37 Co. Ltd. Parent Co. Approval Paid As per law 01-04-2023 2024 1,920.00
Procureme
nt or Sale
The Tata Power Board Of Goods Revenue from sale 31-03-
38 Co. Ltd. Parent Co. Approval or Fixed of REC and E-scerts 01-04-2023 2024 876.76
Assets or
Services
Procureme
Tata Power nt or Sale
. Fellow Board Of Goods Revenue from sale 31-03-
39 Centr.al Odisha Subsidiary Approval or Fixed of REC and E-scerts 01-04-2023 2024 288.10
Discom
Assets or
Services
Purchase Of Power
Fellow Board Purchase and Related 31-03-
40 TP Ekadash Subsidiary Approval Of Power Reimbursement of | 01042023 2024 152.67
exp
Purchase Of Power
Fellow Board Purchase and Related 31-03-
41 TP Arya Saurya Subsidiary Approval Of Power Reimbursement of | 01042023 2024 480.33
exp
Purchase Of Power
Fellow Board Purchase and Related 31-03-
42 TP Narmada Subsidiary Approval Of Power Reimbursement of 01-04-2023 2024 19.04
exp
Purchase Of Power
TP Solapur Fellow Board Purchase and Related 31-03-
43 Saurya Subsidiary Approval Of Power Reimbursement of 01-04-2023 2024 113.58
exp
Purchase Of Power
TP Saurya Fellow Board Purchase and Related 31-03-
44 1-04-202 45.57
Limited Subsidiary Approval Of Power Reimbursement of 01-04-2023 2024 5
exp
Procureme
nt or Sale
Tata Power
45 | Solar System Fellow Board Of Goods Purchase of PPE | 01042023 | 193 9.00
Ltd Subsidiary Approval or Fixed 2024
' Assets or
Services
Reimburse
6 The Tata Power Parent Co. Board ment of Reimbursement of 01-04-2023 31-03- 11.11
Co. Ltd. Approval expenses- expense 2024
ESOP
Tata Power Rendering
Delhi Fellow Board Of Project Energy audit 31-03-
47 Distribution Subsidiary Approval Manageme services rendered 01-04-2023 2024 2.70
Ltd. nt Services
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Arun Gupta & Associates

Company Secretaries
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

Tata Power Trading Company Limited
(CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770)
Carnac Receiving Station, 34-Sant
Tukaram Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbai,
Maharashtra-400009

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by “Tata Power Trading Company Limited”
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the “Tata Power Trading Company Limited” books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations
made by the Management, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance-
mechanism are in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
made available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March,
2024 according to the applicable provisions of:

(i) The Companies cht, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (Not
Applicable)

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable)

(v)  The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992; (“SEBI Act™) (Not applicable)

Office: 59, Ground Floor, Street No. 3, Madan Park, East Punjabi Bagh, N
Contact: +91-9818845037, 011-41100386
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Company Secretarics

(vi) I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officer for system and
mechanism framed by the Company for compliance under the following Act, Rules and
Regulations of the Company:

(a) The Electricity Act, 2003 and Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procedure,
[erms aml Conditions of grant of trading license and related matters) Regulations, 2009.

(b) The Electricity Act, 2003 and Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Fixation of
Trading Margin) Rl__uulations, 2010.

(¢) The Electricity Act. 2003 and Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Power
Market) Regulations, 2010

(d) The Electricity Rules, 20035,

(¢) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013;

(f) All other Labour, Employee and Industrial or factory Laws to the extent of necessary
penmissions, licenses, compliance mechanisms, controls and no violations noted by the
respective authorities as applicable to the Company

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India .

2. As the Company i1s an Unlisted Public Company, the regulations of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereon are
not applicable on the Company.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive
Directors and Woman Director. There are no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review.

Adequate netices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meeting and Committee
Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance other than
those held at shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and ¢btaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

All the decisions in the Board Meeting and Cominittee meeting are carried out with requisite
majority of the members of the Board or Committees. Further there is no case of views of the
dissenting members as per the recordings in the minutes of the meetings of the Board or
Committee(s) thereof.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate

with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with affflig?

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. /<
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Contact: +91-9818845037, 011-41100386
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We further report that during the audit period the Company has not had any major events/actions
having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the aforesaid laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards etc except of the following:

i.  The Company has declared the final dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year 2022-

23 subject to the approval of shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

ii.  Approval for enhancement of the limits of the Company under Section 180(1)(a) and
180( 1)) of the Companies Act, 2013 from Rs. 1000 crores to Rs. 1500 crores.

1ii, Approval for enhancement of working capital limits from Rs. 950 crores to Rs. 1100
Crores,

iv.  Approval for receipt of shares by employees under Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP)
from the Tata Power Company Limited.

For Arun Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm Regn. No.I2008DE626100

& .
& l.\ B 5
ﬁl NS
) Arun Kumar Gupta
, . _\_r; > Proprietor
w2y 5 Membership No.: A21227
Date: 19% April, 2024 ‘ C.P. No.: 8003
Place: New Delhi PR 1008/2020

UDIN:A021227F 000140951

This report is (o be read witlt our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-A”" and
Sorms an integral part of this report.

Page|3

Office: 59, Ground Floor, Street No. 3, Madan Park, East Punjabi Bagh, New Dehi — 110026
Contact: +91-9818845037, 011-41100386
E-mail: aruncs.gupta@gmail.com, arungupta.associates@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE -A

Tao,

The Members,

Tata Power Trading Company Limited
(CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770)
Carnac Receiving Station, 34-Sant

Tukaram Road, Carnac Bunder, Mumbai,
Maharashtra-400009

Based on audit, our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance with the
applicable laws and maintenance of records by the Company. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the auditing standards CSAS | to CSAS 4 (“CSAS”) prescribed by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICST”). These standards require that the auditor
complies with statutory and regulatory requirements and plans and performs the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of
records.

Due to the inherent limitations of an audit, including internal, financial and operating
controls, there is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non-compliances
may not be detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with the CSAS. Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company and for which we relied on the report of the Statutory
Auditor.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable lav{%
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Qur e)\ammatmp wegjrf hy ute<“ \\

the verification of procedures on the test basis. , 1@; C.P. A
n__m. ACS 21227 *Page 4

Office: 59, Ground Floor, Street No. 3, Madan Park, East Punjabi Bagh, New Dele llm ) -'-'--'-'-’-g',/
Contact: +91-9818845037, 011-41100386 -
E-mail: aruncs.gupta@gmail.com, erungupta.associates@gmail.com
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6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the futwre viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

7. The maximum liability of my firm under the secretarial audit in respect of the aggregate
of all claims shall not exceed the fee charged by us.

For Arun Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm Regn. No.I2008DEG26100
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\\f’fb-m;,- % _Arun Kumar Gupta

Proprietor
Membership No.: A21227
C.P. No.: 8003

PR 1008/2020
UDIN:A021227F000140951

Date: 19th April, 2024
Place: New Delhi
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ﬁR@ BAF& EB@g & @@, ii@ : Sector 44, Gurugram - 122 003
Chartered Accountants Haryana, India

Tel: +91 124 681 6000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Tata Power Trading Company Limited
Report ont the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Tata Power Trading Company Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, inciuding
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”} in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements® section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of [ndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not incfude the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materiaily inconsistent with the Ind AS financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. I, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant {o the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversceing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion, Reasonabte assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs wiil always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(iy of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
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conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 20ing concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
amanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

f]

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”}, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act . we give in the “Annexure 17 a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(&)

(b)

(©)

(d)

{e)

()

()

(1

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 143(3)(h) and
i(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g);

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

En our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended specified under section 133 of the Act:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 27
to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 3 |, 2024 has been paid / provided
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act;

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and paragraph (i)(vi) below on
reporting under Rule 11(g)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:




S.R BatiiBoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

iii.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements — Refer Note 32 to the Ind AS financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been

(v)

(vi)

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(*Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall. whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. , no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

The final dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of the same declared for the
previous vear is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of
dividend. As stated in note 13 to the Ind AS financial statements, the Board of Directors of the
Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of
the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
except that, audit trail feature is not enabled for direct changes to data when using certain access
rights. as described in note 37 to the financial statements. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in respect of other
accounting software.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAIT Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

o

per Ajw
Partne

Membership Number: 502243

UDIN: 24502243BKCEWR6476
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: April 23, 2024
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ANNEXURE 1 REFFERED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OF OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE

Re: Tata Power Trading Company Limited (‘the Company®)

{i) () (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

{c) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2024.

{¢) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

{ii) {a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital [imits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from
banks during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly
returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the
Company.

(i) (a) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of foans, stood guarantee or
provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii){a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security and
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. '

(¢) The Company has granted loans to holding company where the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular.

{d) There are no amounts of foan granted to holding company which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partaerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties in the current year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{ii)}(f} of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(iv) There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company,
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(V) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed
to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder,
to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

{vii) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, emplovees’ state insurance,
income-tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities. Undisputed statutory dues including duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, sales-tax,
service tax, are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of  the | Nature of the dues | Amount (INR in | Period to which | Forum where the
statute laes) the amount | dispute is pending
relates

Income Tax Act, | Income tax 1,345.62 AY 2014-15 Joint/Assistant

1961 Commissioner

lncome Tax Act, | Income tax 12.35 AY 2017-18 CiT(A)

1961

Income TFax Act, | Income tax 34,18 AY 2018-19 CIT(A)

1961

Income Tax Act, | Income tax 10.31 AY 2020-21 CIT(A)

1961

Income Tax Act, | Income tax 1.35 AY 2021-22 Assessing Officer

1961

Income Tax Act, | Income tax 25,78 AY 2022-23 CIT(A)

1961

Income Tax Act, | Income tax 2045 AY 2009-18 Assessing Officer

1961

MVAT Act, 2002 Maharashtra VAT §.95 AY 2018-19 Jont/Assistant
(0.89) Commissioner

# - The Company has deposited amount under protest in connection with a dispute with the concerned authorities.

(viti} The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, [96] as income during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to any lender
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause ix(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b} The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

(¢) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix}(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(d) The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(d) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{€) On an overall examination of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint veniures,

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{x) {a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public offer
(including debt instruments) hence, the requivement to report on clause 3(x}a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially or
optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x}b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi} (a) No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud / material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(b} During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed
by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors} Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the vear,

(xii) (@) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii}(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(b} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{¢) The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xif)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Transactions with the velated parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b)The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of audit report, for the period under audit
have been considered by us.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to
report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable fo the Company.

{xvi} (a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934} are not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause {xvi)a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b} The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(c)The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d)According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Group has five CICs
which are registered with the Reserve Bank of India and two CICs which are not required to be registered
with the Reserve Bank of India.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial vear and immediately preceding financial
year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 30 to the Ind AS financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

{(xx) (a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred
to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act). in compliance with second proviso to
sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 24.1 to the Ind AS financial
statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter
has been disclosed in note 24.1 to the Ind AS financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 30 1003E/E300005

per Awﬂﬁ

Partner

Membership Number: 502243
UDIN: 24502243BKCEWR6476
Place of Signature:

Date: April 25, 2024
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE ind AS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TATA POWER TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements of Tata Power
Trading Company Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
Ind AS financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controfs Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both issued by TCAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial confrols with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that () pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairty reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

, 4

per Aj:zfﬁansal

Partner

Membership Number: 502243
UDIN: 24502243BKCEWR6476
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: April 25,2024




Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U0100MH2003PLC143770
Balance sheet as at 315t March, 2024

As per our report of even date
For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

No. 502233

Firm B wlm?}"
/

per

M

Place; Gurogram
Date: 25th April 2624

As at Ag at
Nates, 315t March, 2024 31st March, 2013
Lakns T Lakhs
ASSETS
Non-curreut Assets
(2} Property, plant and cquipment and Intangible Assets
(1) Property. plant and cquipment + 3.086.91 3.342.66
(i) Capital Work-in-Progress 5l 2233 9287
(it} Intangible Asscts 5 48.86 47.82
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments [ 139.00 139.00
(i)  Other financial assels 9 32751 31853
{c) Non-current Tax Assets (Net) 10 489.12 47.32
{d) Other Non-currant Assets 11 6.00. 640
Total Non-current Assets 4.119,78] 3.394.60
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
i) Invesments 3 10.231.74 11.252.74
(i} Trade Reecivables 7 45.227.25 703237
(iii) Unbilled Revenue 27.413.06 29.830.59
(iv) Cash and cash Equivalent 12 734913 6760435
{v) Bank Balances other than {iv) above 1z 546,57 31437
(vi) Loans 8 - 7.300.00
(viiy Other financial asscts kS 24684 637 47
(b) Cther Current Assets 11 4527 4007
Total Corrent Assets 910k 338806
TOTAL ASSETS 95.179.59 A7.5R26R
— —
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share Capital i3 1,600,004 1.600.00]
{b) Cther Equity 30.029.1¢ 23 328 00
Total Equity 31.629.16 RO M|
LIABILITIES
Non-current Linbilities
{a) Provisions 16 71085 381.7%
(b} Financial Liabilitics
(i} Other financial Liabilitcs 13 13.19 4
{c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met} 17 il'l:ﬂ‘ 583.32
Total Non-current Liabilities 118048 1.167.07
Currear Liabilities
(a) Financial Liobdities
(7) Trade Pavables 19
(a} Total owstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterpnses o 439 4160
) Total cutstanding dues of creditors other .
!clt:an micro cmcrprisis and small enterprises 59.663.61 307881
{iiy Other Financial Liabilitics 13 1.511.56 98871/
(b} Provisions 16 60.79] 2630
(c) hther Current Liabilitics 18 1.128.75, 135217
Total Current Liabilitics 62,369.55 39.487.59
Total Liabilities 63,550.43 40,654.66
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 95.179.59 67.582.66
The actominanving nntes are an intepral nart o finanrial ttatements

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of
Tata Pewer Trading Company Limited

-
Gupta

Director
DIN - 08196580

Tarun Katiyar
Chief Exceutive Officer

-
L Vidram Gajpis
Company Secretary
Membership No. AS3676

Place: Neida
Diate: 25th April 2024

Ay Haguur

Drirector

DIN - 00466631

ikas (fupta
Chief Financial Officer
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2003PLLC143770
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 3ist March, 2024

For the year ended For the year ended
Notes 3ist March, 2024 31st March. 2023
T Lakhs T Lakhs
I Revenue from Operations 20 24,900 81 40,476.41
O Other Income 21 941 13 1.181 74
I Total income 25.841,94 41.658.15)
IV Expenses
{2) Cost of Power Purchased 15,206 52 34%514.48
{b) Employee Benefits Expense 22 197075 1,466.00
{¢)  Finance Costs 3 32421 293,58
(d)  Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 1&3 415.37 394,94
(¢)  Other Expenses 24 1.624 58 1,756 33
Total Expenses 19,541.43 38,828.33
V' Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax 6,300.51 2,829.82
Add/{Less): Exceptional Items
Delayed Payment Charges Received 35 2.597 10 -
2,587.10 -
V1 Profit/{Loss) Before Tax §.897.61 2.529.82
V11 Tax Expense
Current Tax 25 2.361.20 796.99
Tax for earlier vears 25 (6.52) 58.16
Deferred Tax 25 (117.33) (113.28)
2,243.33 741.87
VII Profit for the year 6.,654.26 2.087.95
IX Other Comprehensive Income
Add/{Less):
(1) Trems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
(a) Remeasurement of the Defined Benefit Plans (44.23) 18.23
(b) Tax expense 11.13 (4.59
Total Other Comprehensive Income {33.10) 13.64
X Total Comprebensive Income for the year (VII+ IX) 6.621.16 2,101.59
XI Earnings Per Equity Share
{Face Value T 10/- Per Share)
Basic {3) 26 41.59 13.05
Diluted (%) 26 41,59 13.05
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP Tata Power Trading Company Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 301003E / E300005
Kiran Gupta Ajay Kapoor
Director Director
DIN - 08196580 [HHN = 0028857 |
- o‘ﬁ
W
Tarun Katiyar Vikar§iupta

Chief Executive Officer Chuef Financial Officer

—

gt

i Vikenm Gupla
Company Secretary
Membership No. A53676

Place: Noida
Date: 25th April 2024

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25th April 2024




Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U4 HATH 00 PLO1437T70
Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March, 2024

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T Lakhs I Lakhs
A, Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 8,897.61 282982
Depreciation and amortization expenses of property, plant & equipment 415.37 394.54
Interest mcome {458.69) (53887
Delayed payment charges received (2.597.10)
Gain arising on financial assets designated as at FVTPL (482.97) (462.60)
Increase in fair valuation of mvesanent E {13%.00)
Finance cost 324.21 293.58
Lass/{gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.53 (0.30)
Baddebs - .
Provision for doubtful debts and advances {Net) - 71.00
6,098.96 2,428.37
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (38,194.88) 11,513.46
(Inerease) / Decrease n other Nop current assets 0.40 E
{Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (3.16) 40,60
{Increase) / Decrease in other Non current financial assets (8.98) (2.68)
(Increase) / Decrease in other current financial assets 281433 (8,326.83)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 22,548.06 5,137.35
Increase /{Decrease) on other current liabiliries {225 44; 377.36
Increase / (Decrease) in other current financia} liabilities 522.85 (38.60)
Increase / (Decrease) in other Non carrent financial fiabilities 1315 -
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 11934 181.22
{12,414.29) 2.881.88
Cash generated from operations {6,315.33) 11,310.25
[ncome taxes paid (net of refund received) (2802 A8\ {393.63)
Net cash flow generated through operating activities (9.117.81) 10.915 47)
B.  Cash flow from investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment (91.71) (174.85)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipmens 1.03 7.54
Inter company deposits received back 7.500.00 15,000.00
Inter company deposits given - {7.500.00)
Purchase of current mvestments {2,68,400.00) (2.84,400.00)
Sale of current investments 2,6%,903.93 2,73,609.86
Deposits net Considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents (32.20) {1437y
Interest mcome 47252 546.27
Net cash flow generated through investing activities 9.353.62 L2525 55))
€. Cash flow from financing activities
Dividends paid (1,920.00) (7.200.00)
Delayed payment charges received 2,597.10 -
Finance costs paid (324.21% {203 58)
Net cash flow generated through financing zctivities 352.89 {7.493 58\
Net {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 588.70 497.49
Cash and cash equivalents as at Ist April, 2023 6.760.45 6.262.96
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31st March, 2024 (Refer note 12) 7.349.15 6. 760,45
= S
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP Tata Power Trading Company Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 301GE [/ E3 5
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Chief Executive Officer  (Chisf il Officer

-
Martand Vikram Gujrta {H‘,J-_F__.—=:__»H._H_
Company Secretary r YEhg; o
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024

A. [Equity Share Capital

T Lakhs
No. of Shares Amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 1,60,00,000 1,600
Issue of Equity Shares during the year - -
Balance as at 31st Mareh, 2023 1,60,00,000 1,600
Issue of Equity Shares during the year - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1,60,00,000 1,600
B. Other Equity ¥ Lakhs
Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve Secarities Retained Deemed capital
Description Premium Reserve Earnings contribution Total
from holding
comnany

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 1,355.00 2,089.50 26,973 61 8.30 30,426 41
Profit for the year - - 208795 - 2,08795
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense) for the year (Net .

- - 13.64 - 13.64
of Tax)
Total Comprehensive Income - - 2.101.59 - 2.101.59
Dividend paid - - {7.200.00) - (7.200.00)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.355.00 2.089.50 21,875.20 8.30 25.328.00
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 1,355.00 2,089.50 21,875.20 8.30 25,328 00
Profit for the year - - 6,634.26 - 6,634.26
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense) for the year (Net | ) (33.10) | (33.10)
of Tax)
Total Comprehensive Income - - 6,621.16 6.621.16
Dividend paid - - (1,920.00) - (1,920.00)
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1,355.00 2.089.50 26.576.36 3.30 30,629.16

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R.Batliboi & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants

No: 301003 SN0005
/sf s

Fimm

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25th April 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Tata Power Trading Company Limited

Kiran Gupta
Director
DIN - 08196580

s

Tarun Katiyar
Chief Executive Officer

Yoz
Martand Vikram Gupta

Company Secretary
Membership No. A53676

Piace: Noida
Date: 25th April 2024

Ajay Kapoor
Director
DIN - 00466631

N Wb

Vikas Gupta
Chief Financial Officer
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Corporate Information:

Tata Power Trading Compary Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Tata Power Company Limited. The Company is primarily engaged in the business
of wading of electricity across the country. Central Electricity Regulatory Commission {CERC}) has granted Category “I” certificate to the Company for
purpose of power trading, which allows the Company to trade power units without amy quantitative restrictions, The Company sources power from different
public and private sectors utilities and supplies to various consumers being public and private sectors power utilities The Company is a public limited company
incorporated and domiciled in India and its registered office 15 Camac Receiving station, 34, Sant Tukaram Road, Carnac Bunder, Murmnbai - 406009, India.

The financial statement were approved for issue by Board of Directors on 25th April 2024.

Material accounting policies:
Statement of complance

The fimancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) as netified under the Companies (Indian Agcoundng
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to tims) and presentation requirement of Division II of Schedule III of the Companies Act 2013 {INDAS
Compliance Schedule I11).

Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets & financial liability measured at fair vaiue (refer note
3.1 accounting policy regarding financial instruments, note 3 2 regarding financial assets & note 3.3 regarding financial liabilities & equity instrument)

Use of estimates

The preparation of these financiai statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the
Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date
of the fineacial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates
are revised and future periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the fingmcial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of impairment of investment, provision for employee benefits, useful life of property , plant & equipment.

Other Material Accounting Policies

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabiliies are recognised when entity becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of the instuments. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issuz of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial Labilities at fair value through profit or lass) are added 10 or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial Giabilities, as appropriate, on initial recopnition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
Tiabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial Assets
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair vaiue, depending on the classification of the financial
assets,
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Classification of financizl assets
Dbt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (excepr for debt instruments that are designated as at fair
value through profit or loss on indtial recognition)

‘The asset 15 held within a business medel whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractral cash flows; and
The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debts instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (sxcept for debt instraments
that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss or initial recognition);

The asset is held within a business maodel whose objective is achicved both by collecting contractual cash fiows and selling financial assets; and

The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding,

Debt instruments in fair value through Profit or loss category are measured at fair value with 2l changes recognised in Profit and loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

[nvestments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair
value in other comprehensive income for investments i equity instruments which are not heid for trading,

Debt mstruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FYTOCT criteria (se¢ above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt mstruments that meet
the amortised cost criteria or the FVTQCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL,

A finarcial asset that meets the amortised cost eriteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteriz may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recogrition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or
liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'Other income’
line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the
econamic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the
amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

[nn the previous year, The Company bas revalued its long term mvestment in PXIL based on the valuation performed by the Mys Vikash A. Jain & Co. an
accredited independent and registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017,

Derecognition of financial assets

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of z financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
recetvable is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a Compary of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected
credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected Josses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables
that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected
credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initiz]
TECOgNItion..

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instnxment.

Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is ary contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by
the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Financial liabilities

Einancial Liabilities at fair value throueh profit or loss

Financial ibilities are ¢lassified as ar fair value through profit or loss when the financial Liability ts held for trading or it is designated as at fair value
through profit or loss.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

On imitial recogmtion it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-
term profi-taking; or

1t 1s a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instnmment

Einancial liabilities suhseanenthv measured at amartised cast

Financial liabilitics that are not held-for-rading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabikities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method.
Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is & method of calcuiating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate 15 the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (inchuding all fees and points paid or received that form an mtegral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiams or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate} a
shorter period, to the gross carrying ameount on initial recognition.

Finangial Guarantee contract
A financial guaraniee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payment to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payments when due it accordance with the terms of a debt instrument,

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a group entity are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured
at the higher of: i

The amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requiremensts of Ind AS 109; and

The amount tnitially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18,

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payabic is recognused 1n the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Leasing arrangement

At inception of contract, the Company assesses whether the Contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract 1s, or contains, a Jease if the contract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration, At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease
component, the Company allocates consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative stand alone price.

As a lessess

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease. Right-ofuse assets are measwed at cost, less any accurmulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilidies. The cost of right-oftuse assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised. initial direct costs incurred, lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received and estimate of

costs to dismantle. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets,

ii} Lease Liabilities

At the commencement of the lease, the Company recogmses lease labilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. In
calculaging the present value of lease payments, the Company generally uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the discount rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

After the commencement , the amount of {ease liabilities is increased 1o reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. The carrying
amount is remeasured when there is a change i fature lease payments arising from a change in index or rate. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities 15 remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

iif} Short term Jeases and leases of low value of assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases. It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption
that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

As a lessor

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee. All
other leases are classiffed as operating lease. The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating lcases s mcome on a straight-line basis over
the lease term as part of other income.
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The foliowing are the amounts recognised in statement of Profit and Loss in respect of short term lease (in Lakhs)
|Particulars As at 31st
March, 2024

Expenses related to short term leases 235,51
Exgetties related to leases of low value assets. excludine short term leases of low value assets =
Particalars Asat31st

' March, 2023
Expenses related to short term leases 213.65

Expenz=s related to leases of low value assets. excluding short term leases of low value assets -

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asser may be impaired, If any indication. exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash-
generating unit’s (CGUT} fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use, Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate Cash inflows thar are largely independent of those Fom other assets or group of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds i1s recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is wnitten down to its recoverable amount,

In assessing value in ase, the estimated funwe Cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. in determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
inte account. [f No such transactions can be identified, an approprate valuaton medel s used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation raultiples,
qaoted share Prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company's CGUs
to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast caleulations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a loag-term
growth rate is calcalated and applied to project future Cash flows after the fifth year 10 estimate Cash flow prejections beyond periods covered by the most
recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates Cash flow prajections in the budget nsing a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent vears, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. [n any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the market in which the asset 15 used.
[mpairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment ar inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for propertics
previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCL For such properties, the impairment is recognised m OCI up to the amount of any previous
revaiuation surplus. For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recovérable amount, A
previcusly recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset daes not exceed its recoverable amount, ror excesd the
carrying amount that wouid have been determined, ret of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asser in prior years. Suck reversal is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, m which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.
When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash recetpts or payments and item of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows, “The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Operating cycle

Considering the nature of business activities, the operating cycle has been assumed to have duration of 12 months. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities have
been classified a5 current or noncurrent as per the Company operating cycle and other criterta set out in Ind AS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements® and
Schedule IT] to the Companies Act, 2013,

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts, ualess possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefit is remote.

Dividend distribution to equity shareholders of the Company

The Company recogmses a lizbility to make dividend distributions to its equity holders when the distribution 3 authorised and the distribution is no longer at
its diseretion. As per the corporate laws m India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the sharcholders. A corresponding amount is recognised
directly i equity.

[n case of Interim Dividend, the liability is recognised on 15 declaration bry the Board of Directors.
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34 The areas involving ¢ritical estimates are;
i) Estimation of defined benefit obligation

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-cmployment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuvity obligation are determined using
actuarial vaiuations. An actuarial valuation invelves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determiration of the discount rate, fature salary ncreases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term natuze, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in thess assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,
The parameter most subject 1o change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers
the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment beaefit obligation The mortality rate is based on
publicly available mortality tables.

it} Fair Valne of [nvestment
The Company has evaluated the fair value of its investment based on fair valuation conducted by an independent expert {Also refer note 6, 6.1). The Company
has revalued its long term investment based on valuation report as referred in note 3.2.2.

iii} Useful life of property , plant and equipment
As described i note 2.3 above, the company reviews the estimared useful lives of property plant and equipmenx at end of each annual reporting period.

3.5 Recent Pronouncement:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notificd Companies {Indian Accounting $tandards) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following
Ind AS which are effective for annuzl periods beginning on or after 1 April 2025 The Company applied for the first-time these amendments.

Ind AS 1 - Disclosure of accounting policies:

The amendments atm to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more usefid by replacmg the requirement for entities to disclose their significant’
accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their 'material’ accounting policies and adding gnidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making
decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments have had an impact on the Company’s disclosures of accounting policies, but not on the measurement, Tecognition or presentation of any items in
the Company’s financial statements,

Ind AS 8 — Definition of accounting estimates:

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes In accountmg estimates,changes in accounting policies and the correction of errars.It has also been clarified
how entities use measurement techniques and mputs to develop accounting estimates,

The amendments had no impact on the Company”s standalene financial statements.
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4. Property, Plant and Equipment

Accounting Policy

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
purchase price (Net off trade discount & rebates) and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and for
qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company's accounting policy

Property, Plant and Equipments in the cowrse of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Company's accounting
policy. Such properties are classified to the appropnate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are available for their intended use.

Depreciation 1s recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than properties under construction) less their residual vatlues over their useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed i Schedule 1 to the
Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following assets whose estimated useful life is assessed based on technical advice, taking into account the
regulatory prescribed rates, nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, etc.

Plant and Equipments - Wind Mill - 25 years { Tnitial 10 vears at 6% on GERC, thereafter 2%)

Plant and Equipments - Solar Plants : 15 years

Motor Vehicles : 5 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an ftem of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and 15 recognised in profit or ioss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at cach financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

T Lakhs
Pla|_1t and Furn_lture and Ofﬁce Motor Vehicles Total
Equipment Fixtures Eauipment
Cost
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 587233 3.23 417 62.01 3,941.74
Additions 127 15 3in 237 10.22 14345
Disposals 11.79 - 0.09 - 11.88
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 5,.987.69 6.94 6.45 72.23 6,073.31
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 2,574.04 2.44 371 18.89 2,595.08
Depreciation Expense 386.32 0.53 0.39 10.40 397 64
Disposal of Assets 10.23 - 0.09 - 10,32
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 2.950.13 2.97 4.01 29.29 2,986.40
Net carrying amount
As at 31st March, 2024 3,037.56 3.97 244 42.94 3,086.91
As at 31st March, 2023 3,208.29 0.79 0.46 4312 3,342.66
¥ Lakhs
Pla]jlt and Fnrt!lture and O'fﬁce Motor Vehicles Total
Equipment Fixtures Eauipment
Cost .
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 3,868.75 323 481 3340 591019
Additions 14.49 - - 4675 61.24
Disposals 1091 - 0.64 18 14 29.69
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 5,872.33 3.23 4.17 62.01 5,941.74
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 2,209.25 221 4.04] 23.87 2,239.37
Depreciation Expense 372.64 0.23 0.24 925 38236
Disposal of Assets 7.85 - 0.57 14.23 22.65
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 2574.04 2.4 3.71 18.89 2.599.08
Net carrying amount
As at 31st March, 2023 3,298.29 0.79 0.46 43.12 3,342.66
As at 3ist March, 2022 3,659.50 1.02 0.77 9.53 3,670.82
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5. Intangible assets

Accounting Policy

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less aceurnulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recogmised on
a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated usefusl life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impaurment losses,

Derecognition of intangible assets
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses ansing from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the casrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Useful lives of intangible assets
Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:
Computer software including IT Platform 3 years
T Lakhs

Computer software | Total

Cost
Balanee as at 1st April, 2023 501.81 501.01
Additions 18.77 18.77
Disposal - .
Balance as at 315t March. 2024 519.78 519.78
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 453.19 453.19)
Amortisation expense 1773 1773
Disposal - i
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 470.92 470.92
Net Block
As at 31st March, 2024 48.36 48.36,
As at 315t March, 2023 47.82 47.82
T Lakhs

Computer software Total

Cost

Balance as at 15t April, 2022 47825 47925
Additions 2176 21.76
Disposal - -
Balance as at 31st March. 2023 501.01 salm

Accumulated amortisation and impairment

Balance as at st April, 2022 44060 44060

Amortisation expense 12.5% 12.59

Disposal - R
|Balance as at 315t March. 2023 453.19 453,19

Net Block

As at 31st March, 2023 47.82 47.82

As at 31st March, 2022 38.65 38.65

The Company holds intangible assets comprising SAP licences, SAMASTT and IT Platform for the ERP systern implemented 1n the Company

5.1 Capital Woerk-in-Progress
Accounting Policy N
Capital work 1n progress 1s stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Asat As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
¥ Lakhs  Lakhs
Balance at the begenming ILE7 0.62
Adidstions 91.70 9286
Larx: Coapiiatived during e year 162.22 0.61
Bl at the and 22.35 92.87
CWIP ageing Schedule as =t 31st March 2024 ¥ Lakhs
Capital Work in Frogress Amount in CWIP for a period of Fotal
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
vear vears
|Projects in progress — ooas . = = 533§
CWIP ageing Schedule as at 31st March 2023 T Lakhs
‘Copidal Work in Progress Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
vear vears
Projects in progress — way = - - ¥2.87
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Nates tn the financial statements for the vear ended March 31 2024

6. Investments

Asat Asat As at As at
31st March, 2023 315t March, 2023 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Numbers| Numbers T Lakhs T Lakhs
i)  Non-current
Investments carried at fair value
Unquoted Investments (all fully paid)
a2} Investments in equity insttuments at FVTPL-Power Exchange India Limited® 3500000 25.00 000 250,00 250.0¢
Less: Fair value changes (111.00} (111.00%
139.00 139.00
ii) Corrent
Investments carried at fair value
Unquoted - Mutual Fund
a)  ICICT Ovemighr fund - direct growth plan 54298 2,40,032 700,75 2,501
by  IDFC Muwa! Fund - 1.85,782 - 5,051
¢)  SBI Overnight fund - direct growth plan 2,44,639 90,467 9,530.99 3,301
10,231.74] 11,252.74
Total Ag[e_g_ate Unquoted Investments 10.370.74| 11.291.74
* 25,00.000 equity share of 2 10 each fully paid up in Power Exchange India Limited
7. Trade Receivables
Asat As ar
31st March, 2024 31st March. 2023
% Lakhs T Lakhs]
Current Trade Receivables
Considerad good* 4522723 703237
Credit Impaired 304.00 304.00
Gross Trade Receivables* 45,531.25 733637
Less. Allowance for Doubtful Trade Receivables (304.00) (304.00)
Total 45,227.25] 7.032.37
===

* Include receivable from related parties Rs, 8,952.34 Lakhs (3 1st March 2023 Rs. 1,012.2 Lakhs)

“lhe Company has an agreement with Goverment of Himachal Prades ( Golil) for sale of its power qvatlable through varicus project. The scope includes Sell of GoHP share of power from the
projects directly connected to the HPSEBL'HPPTCL system with no trading margin and bill shall be raised by GoliP on TPTCL and further TPTCL shalf raise bifl on HPSER. 4s on 31 March
2024, deblors includes Rs. 1057.09 lakhs (PY 435538 lakhs) receivables from HPSEBL and creditors includes Rs. 1057.09 lakhs (PY 4335.38 lakhs) payahle to GoffP against sale of power 1o
HPSEBL

The credit period on sale of power up to 90 days. Interest is charged a1 15% 10 15% per annum on outstanding balance beyond the credit period.

The Company has used a practical expedien: by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on 2 provision matrix. The provisien matrix takes inte account historical
credit loss experience and adjusted for forward looking information, The expected credit loss allowaice is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due and the rates as per the provision
matrix computed as per historical experience and expected credit loss,

During the year the Cempany has booked unbilled revenue by Rs, 26,808.09 lakhs (PY -Rs. 29,830 59 lakhs ).The company while computing ageing of trade receiveables has not considered
previsien for expected credit Icsses amounting to INR 304 lakhs (PY 304 lakhs) a5 credit impaired in ageing The 1tal of trade receiveables as per ageing and a5 per schedule will not recancile 1o
that credit. -

There are no cutstanding receivables due from directors or other officers of the Company

Trade recetvables including unbilled recefvables Ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2024 T Lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Not Due Lessthan 6 | 6 Months -1 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Months Year

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables

a) Considered good 64,665.77 595353 506.73 436.10 42057 11862 72,003.32

b) Significant increase in credit sk - - - - - -

c) Credit Impaired - - 27.89 - 71.34 99.23
(ii) Disputed Trade Receivables - -

a) Considered good - - 30.82 606.16 636.98

b} Significant increase in eredit risk - - b -

) Credit Impaired 4 - 1.85 20293 204.78

For Related Party dewails, refer noie 28
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in the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

Trade receivables including unbilled receivables Ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023 T Lakhs
Particuars I OnlslsndinE for following periods fm_due date of pavment Total
Not Due |Less than 6 | 6 Months- 1 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Manths Year
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables
a) Considered gocd 30,513 76 4,862.26 7967 17774 087 i0.97 3564530
b} Significant increase in credit risk s R 4 H E -
c) Credit Impaired - - 27.89 0.07 £64.86 9182
(ii) Disputed Trade Receivables - - -
a) Censidered good = R 07z - 1,223 .34 1,224.06
b) Significant increase in credit risk - - - - E 4
¢) Credit Impaired . R 185 - 202.93 20478

o, »
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Nartes 10 the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

8. Loans
Ag at As 3l
31st March, 2024 31st March. 2023
T Lakns T Lakhs]
|Loams - Unaptwred, considered gnod
Tnler somprany deposis (1013 10 referadl party (refer note 28) - 7,500.00
= 7
The Company has given ICD to its Parent Company with Interest rate gf 7.2% p.a. in previous year
9. Other Financial Assets
e UL — A5 al
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T Lakhs T Lakhs
Non-current
(i) *Deposits with Banks 7254 64.88
(i}  Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits 254,57 253,65
327.51 318.53
==
Current
(i) Security Deposits
Umsecured, considered good 232,68 543,10
Unsecured, considered donbiful 10.05] 15.08]
Less: Provisicn for doubtful deposits (10.09) (15,09
232.68 543.1C
(ii) Unsecured, considered good
Interest accured on ICD to related panty (refer note 28) 6.70
Interest accured on fixed deposit 0.93 8.06
0.93 1476
(i) Other Receivables
Unsecured, considered good 1323 99.61
Unsecured, ¢onsidered doubtful 3826 3826
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (38.26) {38.26)
13.23 9961
24684 Eg.d'}'
*Includes interest accrued on deposit of 29.64 Lac
10. Non-current ax Assets
As at Asat
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T Lakhs T Lkl
Nom-current tax agsets
Advance [ncome-tax (Net of provisions) 439 12 47.32
489,12 47.32
=
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Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

11. Other Assets

As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
¥ Lakhs ¥ Lakhs
Non-current
(i) Prepaid expenses 6.00 6.40
6.00 6.40
Current
(i) Balances with Government Authorities
Indirect tax input credit receivable 5.53 1.85
VAT/Sales Tax Receivable* 20.79 20.79
26.32 22.64
(ii} Other Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid Expenses and other advances 13.91 17.43
45.23 = 40.07

*Amount deposited as protest money against demand

12. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, casty/cheques on hand and short-lerm deposits with an original maturity
of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks

which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank, cash/cheques on hand and short-term
deposits, as defined above. net of outstanding bark overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company cash management.

As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T Lakhs ¥ Lakhs
(i) Balances with Banks:
In Current Accounts 494915 360.45
In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity iess than three months) 2.,400.00 6,400.00
Cash and Cash Equivalent as per Statement of Cash Flows 7.349.15 6.760.45
12.1 Other Balances with Banks
As at As at
31st March, 2024 . 31st March, 21)23
¥ Lakhs ¥ Lakhs
(i) Balances with Banks:
In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity more than three
months but less than a year)* 546.57 514.37
546.57 514.37

*Fixed deposit under lien for bank guarantee - Rs. 546.57 lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 514.37 lakhs)

Irag,
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited
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Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
13. Equity - Share Capital

As at 31st March. 2024 As at 31st March. 2023
Number T Lakhs Number T Lakhs
Authorised
Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each 2.00,00,000 2,000 2.,00,00.000 2.000
Preference Shares of T 10/- each 1,80,00,000 1,800 1.80,00.000 1.800
3,800 3.800
Issued and subscribed capital comprises:
Fully paid equity shares of Rs 10 each. 1,60,00,000 1,600 1,60.00.000 1,600
Total Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid-up Share Capital 1,600 1.600
(iy Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Number ¥ Lakhs Number T Lakhs
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the year 1,60,00,060 1,600 1,60,00,000 1.600
Issued during the vear . 0 = J
Outstanding at the end of the year 1.60,00,000 1,600 1,60,00,000 1,600

(i)  Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

(a) Fully paid equity shares, which have a par value of ¥ 10, carry one vote per share and carry a right to dividends.
(b) During the current year, the Company has paid final dividend of Rs. 12 per share (PY Rs.45 per share} on fuily paid equity shares for FY 2022-23 (PY 2021-22)
amounting to Rs. 1,920.00 lakhs (PY Rs. 7,200.00 lakhs) upon approval of shareholders in Annual General Meeting dated 31 July, 2023

For the year ended 31 March, 2024, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 25 April 2024 have proposed a final dividend of Rs. 31.25 per share 1o be paid on fully
paid equity shares. The equity dividend is subject to approval by shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and has not been disclosed as a liability in these
financial statements. The total estimated equity dividend to be paid 15 % 5,000 00 lakhs.

(iiiy ~ Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As at 31st March. 2024 As at 31st March. 2023
Number %% Holding| Number % Holding

Equity Shares of Z 10/~ each fully paid

The Tata Power Companv Limited. Holding Companv 1.60.00.000 100% 1.60,00.000.00 100%)
14. Other Equity

As at Asat
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
¥ Lakhs T Lakhs

General Reserve

Balance at the end of the period 1,355.00 1,355.00
Securities Premium Account it

Balance at the end of the year 2.089.50 2,089.50
Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the period 21,875.20 26,973.61

Add: Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense) arising from Remeasurement of Defined Benefit (33.10) 13.64]

Add: Profit for the year 6,654.26 208795

Less: Payment of dividend on equity share Rs. 12 per share (PY Rs. 435 per share) 1,920.00 7.200.00

Closing Balance 26,576.36 21 BTEI
Deemed capital contribution from Holding company

Balance at the end of the year 8.30] 8.30
‘Total of Other Equity 30,029.16 25,328.00

Nature and purpose of reserves

General Reserve

The Company created a General Reserve in earlier years pursuant to the provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 where in certain percentage of profits were required to
be transferred to General Reserve before declaring dividends. As per Companies Act 2013, the requirement to transfer profits to General Reserve 15 not mandatory, General

reserve represents appropriation of retained.

Securities Premium

Securities Premium isused to record the premium on issue of shares and can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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15.1 Employee benefit plan

15.2 Defined contribution plan

The Compary makes contribution tewards provident find which 15 2 defined contribution plan for qualifying employess. The provident fund plan is operated by the
Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Under the scheme, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retrement benefit scheme 10
furd the benefits. The only obligation of the Company with respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified contributions.

The total expense recogrised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is Rs. 83.36 Lakhs (for the year ended 31st March, 2023 Rs. 65,82 Lakhs) and represents coatribution
payable 1o the Employee Provident Fund. As at 315t March, 2024, contribution of Rs. 11.54 Lakhs (as at 31st March, 2623 Rs. 10.16 Lakhs) due m respect of FY 2023-24
(FY 2022-23) reporting period had not been paid to the plans. The amounts were paid subsequent to the end of the respective reporting periods.

15.3 Defined benefit plan
The Company operates the following unfunded defined benefit plans:

Post Employment Medical Benefits
The Company provides certain post-employment health care benefits to superannuated employees at some of 1ts locations. In terms of the plan, the retired employees

can avail fiee medical check-up and medicines at Company's facilities.

Ex-Gratia Death Benefit
The Company has a defined benefit plan granting ex-gratia in case of death during service. The benefit consists of a pre-determined Jumpsum amount alongwith a sum

determined based on the last drawn basic salary per month and the length of service.

Retirement Gift
The Company has a defined benefit plen granting a pre-determined sum as retirement gift on superannuation of an employse.

Gratutiy
The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who are in cortinuous service
for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at the retirement date.

Pension Benefits
The Company has a defined benefit pension plan. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of fifteen years are eligible for pension. The level of henefits

provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at the retirement date.
Risks associated with Plan Provisions
Risks associated with the plan provisions are actuarial risks. These risks are: - (i} interest risk (discount rate risk), (ii) mortaity risk and (iii) salary risk.

Investment risk:
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calcuiated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting peried

of government bonds.

Interest risk (discount rate risk):
A decrease in the bond interest rate (discount rate) will increase the plan lability.

Mortality risk:

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is caleulated by reference to the best estimate of the montality of plan participants both during and after the
employment. Indian Assured Lives Mortality {2006-08) ultimate table has been used m respect of the above, A change in mortality rate will have a bearing on the plan's
liability.

Salary risk:

The present value of the defined benefit plan lizbility is calculated with the assumption of saiary increase rate of plan participants in fiture. Deviation in the rate of inerease
of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability,

Demographic risk
This is the risk of vanabality of results due to unsystematic natute of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements
on the defined benefit obligations 1s not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criterion.

Withdrawals
Actual Withdrawals providing higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rate at subsequent valations can tmpact plan's liability
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Notes o the financial for the vear ended March 31, 2024

Principal actuarial assumptions for all the unfunded defined benefits plans:

As at
31-March-2024

As at
31-March-2023

Discount rate (p.a} 7.00%
Expected rate of salary increase (p.a.} - Management 7.00%
Expected rate of salary increase (p.a.} - Non-Management £.00%

Note:
1. The estimates of future salary mcreases considered take into account the inflation, senionty, promotion and other relevant factors.

7.30%
7.00%
6.00%

Demographic assumptions:
Asat

As at
31-March-2023

31-March-2024

Mortality table Indian Assured Lives

Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2006-08) Mortality (2006-08)
Management Withdrawal rate (p.a.) {age 21 to 44 vears) 6.00% 6.00%
Management Withdrawal rate (p.a.} (above 45 years of Age) 2.00% 2.00%
Non Management Withdrawal rate 0.50% 0.50%
Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss in respect of these defined benefits plans are as follows:
Rs. in Lakhs
As at As at

31-March-2024

31-March-2023

Service Cost

Current Service cost 37.08 2947
Past Service cost - 0.19
Net interest expense 29.36 IR RS
Component of defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss 66.44 48.55
Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability :
Actuarial (Gains)/losses artsing from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial {Gains)/losses arising from changes in financial assumptions 16,27 (22.66)
Actuarial (Gains)/losses arising from experience adjustment 27.96 443
Components of defined benefit costs recoznised in other comprehensive 44.23 (1825
Total 11067 3032
The current service cost and the net interest expense for the year are included in "Employee benefits expense” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The remeasurement of the net defined liability is included in other compreheasive mcome
The amount inclided in the Balance Sheet ansing from the entity's obligation in respect of its defined benefits plans as follows:

Rs. in Lakhs

As at
31-March-2024

Particulars

As at
31-March-2023

Present value of defined benefit oblipation (525 78)

(ML 47y

{525.78)

{404.47

Present value of defined benefit obligation
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Mavements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations are as foHows:

Opening defined benefit obligations

Service cost

Interest cost

Acquisition credit/{cost)*

Actuarial iosses ansing from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gains}losses arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial gains arising from expenence adjustrment

Benefits paid

Closing defined benefit oblipations

*During the year company has considered Acquisition cost for whole financial year 2023-24 (PY 2022-23).

Sensitivity Analysis

Rs. in Lakhs

As at
31-March-2024

As at
31-March-2023

404.47 287.00
37.08 29.67
2956 18.89
15.16 10565
16.27 (22.66)
27.96 445
(4.52) (18.51)

52578 404.47

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determiration of the defined benefit obligation ars discount rate, expected salary increase and mortality. The sensitivity analyses
below have been determined based o reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions

constant.
Particulars As at 31-March-2024 As at 31-March-2023
Rs.in Lakhs Rs.in Lakhs
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount Rate {-/+0.5%) (26.66) 2905 (20.81) 22.66
{% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 5.07% (5.52%) 5.15% {5.60%)
Growth Rate (+/+0.5%) 28.52 (26.44) 2231 (20.69)
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity} (5.42%) 503% (5.52%) 511%
Mortality Rate (-/+1 year) 105 (1.03) 0.76 (0.75)
(% change compared 10 base due to sensitivity) (0.20%) 0.20% (0.19%) 0.18%
Withdrawl Rate {+/+5%) {41.65) - (32.59) -
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 7.92% 0.00% 8.06% 0.00%
The expected maturity analysis of defined benefit obligation (valned on undiscounted basis) are as follows:
{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at

31-March-2024 31-March-2023
Within 1 Year 21.10 -
Between 1 - 2 years 22.81 16.77
Between 2 - 3 years 25,08 18.53
Between 5 - 4 years 2741 20.10
Berween 4 - 5 years 30.17 2249
Beyond 5 Years 417.20 374,64

543.77 452.53
As at As at

31-March-2024 31-March-2023

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation represents average duration for active members (based on 7.4 years 7.4 yearg

discounted cash flows)
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2024

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31,

15. Other Financial Liabilities

As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T Lakhs T Lakhs
Non-Current
(a) Other Payables
1) Security Deposits from Customers 13.19 -
13.19 =
Current
(a) Other Payables
i} Security Deposits from Customers 1,488 82 284.09
it) Security Deposits from Others 11.63 4.62
iif) Other payables (Refer note no. 22 } 11.11 -
Total 1.511.56 988.71

16. Provisions
Accounting Policy

Provisions are recognised when the Company has 2 present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it 15 probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision 1s the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated fo settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a
receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received, and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably

i

Onerous contracts

Present obligations arising under onerous coniracts are recognised and measured as provisions with charge to statement
of profit and loss. An onerous contract is considered to exist where the Company has a contract under which the
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received
from the contract.

As at Asat
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
¥ Lakhs ¥ Lakhs
Non-current
Provision for Employee Benefits
Compensated Absences 176.68 173.20
Gratuity 44220 33927
Post Employment Medical Benefit 22.65 16 80
Ex-Gratia and retirement gift 4033 3221
Hospitalisation in Service and long service award 28.77 20.27
Total Non-current Provisious 710.83 581.75
Current
Provision for Employee Benefits
Compensated Absences 40.35 10.09
Gratuity 16.02 12.61
Post Retirement Medical 0.15 0.14
Ex-Gratia and retirement gift 4.23 3.44
Hospitalisation in Service and long service award 0.04 0.02
Total Current Provisions 60.79 26.3_0
' A{/“_“H 0.3
4 N
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Notes to the financial statements far the vear ended March 31, 2024

17. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Accounting Policy

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax labilities are gencrally recogmised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent it is probable that taxabie profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (cther than in a business cembination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no Ionger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset 1o be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability 15 settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the ead of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the marner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of 1ts assets and labilities,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate 1o income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities
on a net basis.

Deferred tax relating 1o items recognised owside profit or loss 15 recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised n
cerrelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity

As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
% Lakhs ¥ Lakhs
Deferred Tax Assets 269.76 224.63
Deferred Tax Liabilities {726.62) {809.95
‘Total - Net Deferred Tax Liabilities (456.86) {585.32)
Year ended March 31, 2024 Opening Balance Recognised in Profit or Remgmse'_j in other Closing balance
loss comprehensive Income

Deferred tax assets in relation to
Allowance for Doubtful Debts, Deposits and Advances 8954 {1.26) - 88.68
Provision for Employee Benefits and Others 154 69 3326 11.13 181.08

224,63 34.00 11.13 269.76
Deferred tax liabilities in relation to
Property, Plant and Equipment 800.43 (80.59} - 719.84
Others 9.52 (274} - 6.78

809.95 {8335 - 726.62
Net Deferred Tax Liability 585.32) {117.33) (11.13) 456,56
Year ended March 31, 2023 Opening Balance Recognised in Profit or Recogmsefi n other Closing balance

loss comprehensive Income

Deferred Tax Assets in relation to
Allewance for Doubtful Debts, Deposits and Advances 1363 16.31 - 89.94
Provision for Employee Benefits and Others 13758 3170 {4.59) 134.69

131.21 48.01 (4.59) 224.63
Deferred Tax Liabilities in relation to
Property, Plant and Equipment 7524 (74.81) - 800.43
Others - 9.52 9.52

875.24 [65.29 - 809.95
Net Deferred Tax Liability 694.03 (113300 4.59 585.32

/ fra i 1"“\
y _f_..'-'u;f"ﬁ"‘ AN

f ; % “'".-.':I||
(= Noida )2 |
I




Tata Power Trading Company Limited
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Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

18. Other Current Liabilities

Current
Statutory Liabilities

Advance payments received from Customers

Other Liabilities

As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
¥ Lakhs ¥ Lakhs
349.31 373.87
771.86 973.29
7.56 5.01
1.128.73 1.352.17
—_— =
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770
Nnes to the financial stataments for the vear ended ¥arch 31, 2024

19. Trade Payables

Current

Qutstanding dues of miero enterprises and small enterprises {"MSE")

Quistanding dues of rade payables other than micro enterprises and small enterprises™

Total

Asat Asat

315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023
¥ Eakhs T Lakhs

1.86 41.60

39.663.61 37.078.81
59,668.47 37,120.41

*The Company has an agreement with Goverment of Himachal Pradesh (GoHP) for sale of its power available through various project. The scope includes Sell of GoHP share of power from the projecis
direcily connected to the HPSERL HPPTCL system with no trading margin and bill shall be raised by GoHP on TPTCL and Ferther TPTCL shall raise bili on HPSEB. As on 31 March 3014, debiors

includes Rs. 105709 lakhs (PY 4333.38 iakhs) receivables from HPSEBL and creditors includes Rs. 165709 lakhs (PY 4355 38 lakhs} payable to GoHP against saie of pawer o HPSEBY.

A
Note:

i, The average credit period 1s upto 30 days for the Company,

i Baged on information available with the company, the balance due to micro, small enterprises as defined under the mucro, smail & medium enterpnses development (MSMED) Act, 2006 is Rs Nil (31st
March 2023 Rs Nil) and no interest has been paid or 15 payable during the year under the terms of the MSMED Act 2005, During the yzar the company has made interest provision of late payment to

MSE by Rs. 1.18 lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 0.07 lakhs).

Trade Pavables Agping schedule as at 31st March. 2024 T Lakhs
Particulars Total
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled Not Due Less than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Dues> year
|(i} Undisputed Trade Payables
a) MSE 4.86 - - - - 4.36
b) Others 1%,215.50 32,863.93 5,590.09 456.46 538,28 25499 58,516.25
(i) Disputed Trade Payables
a) MSE - - - - -
b) Others - 29.88 714.48 734.36
Trade Pavables Ageing sehedule as at 3tst March. 2023 ¥ Lakhs
Farticulars Qutstanding for fellewing periods frem due date of payment Total
Unbiled Not Due Less than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Dues* year
(1) Undisputed Trade Payables
2) MSE 41.60 - - - 41.60
b} Others 21,84191 7.14257 6,716.45 2819 1815 42,78 33,790.08
(ii) Disputed Trade Payabled
2) MSE - - - 7 H
5) Others - - 0.0] 1.288.75 1.288.76

* Includes provision for expenses, where invoices not recaived

# Where due date of payment is not available date of transaction has been considersd

Micro and small enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been determined based on the information available with the Company and the required disclosures are given

beiow:
Asal As at|
31st March, 2024|  31st March, 2023
I Lakhs Z Lakhs
{a) Principal amount remamng unpaid 4.8¢ 41,60
(b) Interest due thereon 1.18 0.07
6.04 41.67
() The amount of imerest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year - .
d) . . . . .
@ The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006 s =
() The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 118 0.07
© The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even i the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for
the purpese of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under secticn 23 of the MSMED
Act, 2006 - -

et
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Tatz Power Trading Company Limited

CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770

Noptes tn the jinancial statemenis for the vear endad March 31,3024

2. Revenue from Operations
Acrounting Policy

Revenue from contracts with customers is reeognised when control of the goods of services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the considertion 1o which the Company ¢xpects to be catitled in
exchange for those goods or services and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activitics as described below

Sale of Power

Reveaue from sale of power 15 recognised net of estimared rebates and other similar allowances when the units of electricity is delivered. Revenus from sueh contracts 1 recognised over time for each unit
of electricity delivered ar the pre determined rate. As the customer simultaneousty receives and consumes the benefits of the Company’s performance obligation. it best depicts the value to the customer
and complete satisfaction of performance obligation.

In the arrangements the Company is acting as an agent, the rvenue is recognized on net basis when the units of electricity ars delivered to power procurers becanse this is when the Company transfers
control over its services and the customer benefits from the Company's such agency services.

The Company determines its revenue on certan contracts net of power purchase cost based on the following factors;
2. another pasty is primanily responsible for fulfilling the contract as the Company does not kave the ability to direet the use of power supplicd or cbtain benefits from supply of powsr,

b. the Company does not have inventory rigk before of after the power has been delivered 10 customers as the power 15 directly supplicd to customer,

¢. the Company has no discretion i establishing the price for supply of power. The Cempany’s consideration in these contracts is only based on the difference between sales pricc charged 10 procurer and
purchase price given 1o supplier.

For other contract which does not qualify the cozditions mentioned above, revenu is determined on gross basis,

Customers are billed based on contractually agreed frequency which is generally monthly or 2t the end of supply i case supply 1s for 2 part of the month and are given credit period on sale of power up to

90 days. Inicrest is charged at 13% 10 18% per amium on the putstanding balance beyend the credit period.

Rendering of Services

Reveaue i the oature of advisory services rendered towards finalisation of power purchase agr load nL 2Ic, is ised as determined under the terms of respective agreements, For

sade of powcr under banking amangements only margin camed on the transactions is accounted for as revenue

Delayed payment and compensation charges
Drelayed payment charges for power supply on grounds of prudence are recognised when recovery is virtually certain.
Compensation recoverable from customersisupphers for default n purchase/sale of power is accmued as determined under the terms of respestive agresmoents and acknowledged by customers/suppliers.

Dividend and Interest income
Dividend income from o is ised when the sharcholder's right to receive pavment has been established {provided that it is probable that the economic bencfits will flow to the Company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest meome from a financial asset is meognised when it is probable that the econemic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest raze applicable, which is the mte that uxactly discounts estimated furure cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asser’s net carrying amount on initial recognion.

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 . 31st March. 2023
T Lakhs Z Lakhs
(a)  Revenue from power supply 16,963.73 3302231
(b}  Revenue from power supply of agency nzture (refer note 20.1) 7.198.27 6,706 53
i Total revenue from power supply 24.162.00 39.728.96
i.  Other Operating Revenue _ .
(i) Income in respect of services rendered 338.77 392.82)
(it} Income from REC certficate 174.26] 152.7%
(1) Other income 22578 201.84
738.81 T47.45
Total Revenue from Operations 24.900,8] 40,476.41
20.1 Revenue from Power Supply of sgency natere
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March. 2024 31st March, 2023
¥ Lakhs I Lakhs
fHeerue o Pomes Supphy af agemey namre {gros 1130329.39 10.14.454.04
Lesn]) Cint of ¥ (IIJS.E,12) {10,07,787.49)
Revenue {ram piwer mpply of sgency namre [ 7.198.27 6.706.55




TFata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U401 0MHZ003PLC143770
Notes to the Gnancial statewments for the vear endad March 31, 2024

21_Other Incnme
T e

For the year ended For the year ended
315t Mureh, 2024 31t March. 2123
¥ Lakhs 7 Lakhs
(a}  Gain on Investments
Gain on Current lnvestment . 45604 42477
Gain on fair valuation of Current In d at FVTPL-Mutual Funds 2693 3783
Gain on Long Term Investment measured at FYTPL (refer note 3.2.2) - 139.00
482.97 601.6_(]
(b)  Other Non-operating Income
GamX{Loss) on sale of fixed asscts (0.53) 0.50
Interest Income from fixed deposits 417.90 21344
Other mterest 40.79] 34043
Delayed payment charges recovered - 20.77
358 16 580.14
Total Other Income 941.13 1181.74/




Tata Power Teading Company Limited

CIN: U401 00MHB2003PLCI43770

Notes to the financial statemants for the vear ended March 37. 2024
S L Saamenis or the vear encec varch 2 ctiad

Accounting Policy
22, Employee Benefits Expense

a. Defined contribution plang
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an sxpense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the centributions.

b. Defined benefits plans

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit ¢redit method. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gamns and
losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the retumn on plan assets (excluding amounts
included 1n net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings
through other comprehensive income {OCI) in the period in which they occur Remeasurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.
Past service costs are recognised in staternent of profit and loss on the earlier of:

- the date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

- the date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest 15 calculated by applying the discount rate to the et defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

- service COSIS COIMPrISING CUITeNt SETvice COSS, past-§ervice costs, gans and losses on curtailments and non-routine settiements; and

- net interest expense or INcome.

A liability for 2 termunation benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entiyy
recognises any related restructuning costs,

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial
valuatiens. An actuarial valuation invelves making varicus assumptions that may differ from actual developments 1n the fisture. These include the determination of the
discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Dug to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

The parameter most subject to change 1s the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated n India, the management considers the interest
rates of government bonds. The mortality rate 15 based on publicly available mortality tables. Those moriality tables tend to change only at interval in response to
demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.

¢. 'Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A ltability is recognised for benefits aceruing to amployees in respect of wages and salaries, annuzl leave and sick Jeave in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in zespect of cument employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be pad in exchange for the related
service, -
Liabilities recognised 1n respect of other non-current employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the
Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

For the year end: Tor the year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

< Lakns < Lakhs

Szlaries and Wages 1639.05 1184.68
Pension and Contribution to Provident Fund 8334 6582
Gratuity Expense 5624 43 .54
Employees Stock Option Expenses (Refer note below} 1111 -
Staff Welfare Expenses 180.99 171.95
1.970.75 1.466.00

Share Based Payments

Accounting policy

The Tata Power Company Limited ("Holding Company”) kas granted employee stock options to the eligible employees of the company As per the scheme, on fulfilling of
the vesting conditien the Holding Company will issue its equity shares 10 the eligible employees of the Company

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value of holding company’s share at the date when the grant is made using an appropriate valuation model.
That ¢ost 15 recognised aver the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The cumulative expense recognised
for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the companies best estimate of
the number of equity mnstruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit in the statement of profit and loss for a period represents the movement in cumulative
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in emplayee benefits expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions arg net taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being
met 15 assessed as part of the compames best estimate of the number of equity nstruments that will ultimarely vest, Noen-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of
an award and lead to an :mmediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/er performance conditions.

Ne expense is recognised for awards that de not ultimately vest because non-market perfermance and/or service conditions have not been met, Where awards include a
market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated a5 vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition 1s satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the grant date fair value of the unmodified award, provided the original
vesting terms of the award are met. An additional expense, measured as at the date of modification, is recognised for any modification that increases the total fzir value of
the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial ta the employee. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any remaining element
of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit or loss,

Equity-settled share option ptan

The Tata Power Company Limited — Employee Stock Option Plan 2023

During the year, the shareholders of the Holding Company approved “The Tata Power Company Limited — Empleyee Stock Option Plan 2023° (‘ESOP 2023/ *Plan’).
During this year, the Holding Company has granted employee stock options to the eligible employees of the Holding and its subsidiaries, ncluding employees of the
Company at an exercise price of Rs. 249 80 (Rupees Two Hundred Forty Nine and Eighty Paise} per option exercisable inte equivalent equity shares of ¥ 1 each subject to
fulfilment of vesting conditions.




Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770

MNates 1n the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

The expense recoguised for employee services received during the year is shown in the following table:

Expense ansing from equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Total expense arising from share-based payment transactions

Movements during the year

Option exercisable ar the beginning of the year
Granted during the year

Forfeited/Expired during the year

Exercised during the year

Expired during the year

Option exercisable at the end of the year

Share price for options exercised during the year
Remaining contractual life

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T Lakhs T Lakhs

L1111 -

L =

81870 -
Not applicable -
2.58 Years -

The holding company has estimated fair value of options using Black Scholes model. The following assumptions were used for calculation of fair value of eptions granted,

For the year ended For the year ended

Assumption factor 3Ist March, 2024 31Ist March, 2023
Dividend Yield (%) 9.70% =
Risk free interest rate {%o} 721% -
Expected life of share option (Years} 3 -5 Years -
Expected volatility (%} 39.81% -
Weighted Average Share price 249 80 -
Weighted Average Fair Value at the measurement date 97175 -

The expected veiatility reflects the assumption that the historical volatility over a period similar to the lif of the options is indicative of fisture trends, which may net

necessarily be the actual eutcome,

23. Finance Caosts

Accounting Policy
Borrowing costs

Berrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take 2 substantial peried of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time a5 the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in statement of profit and less in the period 1n whick they are incurred.

(a) Interest Expense:
Borrowings
Interest on Borrowings from Related Parties
Interest on Loans - Banks & Financial Institutions

Others

Interest on Bank Overdraft
Interest on MSE

Bank charges

For the year ended]  Far ING year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
< Lakns < Lakhs
29.32] 278
30.10 2.10
118 0.067)
60.60 10.95
263.61 282 63
263.61 282.63]
324.21 29358
=




Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 312024

24, Other Expenses

For the year ended For the year ended.
31st March. 2024 31st March. 2023
T Lakhs ¥ Lakhs
Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and Equipment, etc, 134.08 140,54
Repairs and Maintanance- .63 13.63
Insurance 26.69 932
Other Operation Expenses 32340 282 02
Traveiling and Conveyance Expenses 44.63 5103
Consultants' Fees 135,36 105.76
Auditors’ Remuneration {refer note below) 24.15 2321
Cast of Services Procured 45524 53821
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances (Net) - 7100
Brand Equity Expenses 80.00 13536
Legal Charges 136.18 78.83
Corperate Social Responsibility Expenses 96.00 113.42
Rates and taxes 046 928
Compensation Expenses 33.39] -
Miscellaneous Expenses 134.17] 187 30
Total 1,624.58 1,759.33
Nate:
Payment to Statutory Auditors comprise (inclusive of GST)
- For Statutory audit & limited review 17.30 1730
- For Tax audit 176 276
- Far Other services 211 0.30
- For Reimbursement of expenses 1.98 2.85
Total 24.15 2321
24.1 Corporate Social Responsibility
For the year ended For the year ended
3ist March, 2024 31st March, 2023
T Lakhg ¥ Lakhs
Centribution 1o Tata Power Community Development Trust 55.00 3671
Cther expenses 37.00 5671
Total
96.00 113.42
Amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, 96.00 11342
Amount spent during as on date:
{2) Construetion/ Acquisition of asset - -1
() On purposes other than (2} above 96.00/ 113.42
Shortfall at the end of the year - -




Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: Dbl saMHEZO03FLCT 4370
Notes tn the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

25, Income taxes

Accounting Policy

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to he recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are thase that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where company operates and generates taxable income

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Current tax ttems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly i equity. Management periodically evaluates
pesitions taken in the tax retumns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax
In respect of the current vear
In respect of the previous years

Deferred tax

In respect of the current year
Total Deferred tax expense
Total income fax axpense

For the year ended For the year ended
315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023
% Lakhs % Lakhs
2361.20 796,99
(0.52) 58.15
2,360.68 855.15
(11733) {113.28)
[117.33) 113.28)
2.243.35 741.87

25 .1 The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

For Year ended
31st March, 2024

For Year ended
31st March. 2023

Z Lakhs 2 Lakhs

|Profit before tax 8.897.61 2.329.82
Income tax expense calculated at 25 17% 2,239.53 71227
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit {679) (23.87)
Effect related to adjustment for previous years 0.52) 3818
Effect of items noz reclassified to profit & loss account i1.13 {4.59)
2.243.35 74187

The tax rate used for the financial years 2023-24 and 2022-23 15 corporate tax rate of 25 17%. Reconciliations zbove 15 the corporate tax payable by corporate entities 1n

India on taxable profits under the Indian tax law.

25.2 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Deferred tax For Year ended For Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March. 2023
¥ Lalhs % Lakhs
1Remea.suremems of defined benefit obligation 11.13 (4.59)
Tetal income tax recongnised 1n other comprehensive income 11.13 4.59)
Bifurcation of the tncome tax recognised in other comprehensive income into:
- Item that will not be reclassified to orofit or loss 1113 (4 503

- Itern that may be reclassified to profit or loss




Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2M3PLC1437T0
Notes {0 the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

26. Earnings per share
Acgounting Policy
i) Basic earnings per share

Basic camings per share is calculated by dividing:

- The profit attnbutable to ewners of the Company

= By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial vear. adjusted for bonus element in equity

shares issued dunng the vear and excluding treasury shares.

ii) Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjust the fgures used m the determination of basic eamings per share (o take into account:

- The afier income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares: and

- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all

dilutive potential equity shares.

Rasic and Diluted earnings ner share

For the vear ended

Far the vear ended

31st March. 2024

31st March. 2023

4159

13 05

|liablity).

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets & financial liabliey
measured at fair value (refer note 3.1 accounting policy regarding firancial instruments & note 3.3.3 regarding financial

The carnings and weighted average number of equity shases used m the caleulation of basic/diluted earnings per share arg as follows:

Lacs)

For the vear ended For the vear ended
31st March. 2024 315t March. 2023
F Lakhs 2 Lakhs
Profit for the year atnbutable to owners of the company 6.654.26 2.087.95
Earnings used m the caleulation of basic/ diluted camings per share (Rs. in .
6.634.26 2.087.93

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpeses of basie/ diluted

For the vear ended
31st March. 2024

For the vear ended
315t March. 2023

1.60.00.000

1,60.00.000

izarmings per sharg,

.’\IE There are no notential eminty shares which an: anti-dilntive.

27. Segment information

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of trading of electricity in Indiz. Based on the information reported to the chief eperating

decision maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocarion and asscssment of performance, ther are mo reportzble segments in
d with the requi of Indian Accounting Sundard 103-'Op Segment R ing’. notified under the Companies

(Indum Ascounting Standards) Rules. 2013,

28. Related party disclosures

(a) Name of related parties and description of relatisnship:
Controlling entity (CE):
The Tata Power Company Limited (TPCL) (Holding Company)
Fellow subsidiaries (where transactions have taken place durine the period):
] Tata Power Dellu Dismibution Limited (TPDDL)
{ii) Maithon Powszr Limited (MPL)
(i) Tata Power Solar Svstems Limited {TPSSL)
{iv) Tata Power Renewal Enerpy Limited (TPREL}
(v} TP Cenral Ochisa Distribution Ltd. (TPCODL}
() Nivade Windfarm Ltd, (NWL}
{viiy TP Green Nature Lid.
(viii) TP Solapur Solar L1d,
(%) TP Solapur Saurva Lid.
{x) TP Akkalkot Renewable Lid.
{xi) TP Vivagreen Lud.
(xil} TP Narmada Led.
(xiliy TP Kirnali Ltd.
(xiv) TP Arva Saurva Lid.
(xv) TP Ekadash Lid
[es] TP Saurva Lid.
{xvii) TP Bhaskar L.
{xvin) TP Saurva Bandita L1d,
(xix)  Walwhan Wind RJ Limited (WWRIL)
() Walwhan Renewable Energy Limited (WREL)
(xa)  Walwhan Solar Kannada Private Limited (WSKPL}
{xxil)  Vagarai Windfarms Limited (VWFL)
(i) Chirasthavee Saurava Limited (CSL)
(xiv)  Peolavadi Windfarm Limited (PWL)
{ocv)  Industrial Energy Lid. (IEL)
Joint Ventures of CE (where trasnactions have taken place during the relevant period):
(i} Pravagrai Power Generation Company Limrited {PPGCL)
Associates of CE {where trasnactions have taken place during the relevant peried):
{iy Dagachhu Hvdro Power Corporation Limired {DHEC)
Key Management Personnel {KMP)
{i} Tamn Kativar, Chicf Exceutive Officer (Wef ist August 2022)
(i} Amit Gary. Chief Executive Officer (Till 315t Julv 2022)
[Fn] Vikas Gupta Chief Financial Q fficer (Wef 01st June 2022)
(%) Ritu Gupta, Chief Financial Officer (Till 3 1st May 2022)
() Komal Joltv. Company Secretary (Wef 01 Nov 2021 61l 03 Jan 2023)
(v} Deepanshu Wadhwa, Companv Secretary (Wef 15 June 2023 to 14 Julv 2023)
iy Martand Viloram Cagre. Company Secretare (Wef 16 July 2023}




Tata Power Trading Cempany Limited
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(b) Details of transaction with related parties

¥ Lakhs
Name of the related party Nature of transaction For ﬂ;:::;,e;:;‘z:d 3st For thhed:::l:;l:](;e?,d S5t
TPCL 6,848 15 14,516 48
TPDDL 1,39,379.50 1,66,210.80
TPSSL 575 41.78
VWFL - 33.33
Niwade 1.80 1.80
TP Green 4.04 448
TP Solapur Solar 11.13 -
TP Akk 6.44 8.01
TP Kirnali 10.42 1276
TP Ngrrnada Revenue from power supply and 2%(_) i
TP Vivagrean rendering services (net of rebate)* 1.5 g
TP Solapur Saurya 1.88 .72
WREL 8.04 6.07
WSKPL 1.35 103
Walwhan-RJ 41 46 13.01
CSL 4 83 407
PPGCL 10.15 340
Poolavadi 42.64 65 80
TP Ekadash 4.33 -
TP Bhaskar 272 -
TP Saurya Bandita 4.94 -
TPCL Deputaion service rendered - 2.37
ggggDL Revenue from sale of REC and E-scerts 5 Sg ?; :
TPCL 51,370.78 54,138.93
MPL 1,87,241.08 1,74,868.10
TP Ekadash 15267 -
TP Arya Saurva 480.33 -
TP Narmada Cost of power purchased (net of rebate)* 19.04 -
TP Solapur Saurya 113.58 -
TP Saurya Limited 4557 -
PPGCL 62,178 47 4453178
DHPC 15,160.85 19,673 83
TPCL Cost of REC and E-scerts 872,91 -
KMPs Managerial remuneration 29349 28970
KMPs Emplovyees stock option plan §.34 -
[iPeE Receiving of services 297.61 337.20
TPSSL 84.33 68.51
IMPL Reimbursement of expenses-Paid 3,754.22 1,826 42
TPDDL Reimbursement of expenses-Recovered 3.341.81 3.682.56
TPDDL - 1.31
IEL Sale of PPE - 0.29
TPSODL - 3.90
TPCL - 987
TPDDL Purchase of PFE 0.36 16.24
TPSSL 9.00 -
TPCL Interest earned on ICD given 3724 32765
TPCL ICD received back 7.500 00 135,000.00
TPCL Dividend paid 1,920.00 7.200.00
TPCL Inter corporate deposit siven - 7.500.00
TPDDL Enersv audit services rendered 2.70 -
TPCL Reimbursement of expenses-ESOP 11.11 -

*Power supply revenue and cost disclosed at gross ievel
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

(c) Balances outstanding with related parties

¥ Lakhs
Closing balance as on |Closing balance as on
Name of the related party Nature of balance 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
TPDDL 8,865.45 87351
TPREL 0.83 10.33
TEL 0.34 0.29
TP Vivagreen 1.76 -
TP Solapur Saurya 2.11 -
TP Green 5.61 4.48
Nivade 0.74 1.80
TP Solapur Solar 6.98 3.49
TP Akk 7.39 3.81
TP Kirnali Trade receivables 14.16 461
VWFL 13.86 31.88
WREL 0.87 0.28
WSKPL 0.17 0.07
WWRIL 0.84 0.34
CSL 0.56 0.83
Poolavadi 15.90 75.78
TP Narmada 2.56 -
TP Ekadash 433
TP Bhaskar 295 -
TP Saurya Bandita 4.94 -
TPSSL 1.25 1.25
WREL Security deposit payable 1.53 1.53
WSKPL 0.30 0.30
TPCL 893.62 4461.12
MPL 16204.10 8060.7
TPSSL 7.34 2.64
TP Arya Saurya Trade payables 131.52 -
PPGCL 6444.68 1423.17
TP Saurya Limited 45.57
DHPC 1746.52 418.25
TPCL ICD receivables - 7500.60
Interest accrued on ICD

TPCL - 6.7
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Tata Pewer Trading Company Limited
CIN: USGI00MH2MZPLC 14370
Notes to the financial siatements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

29.

Categories of financial instrument

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information o balance sheet items that contain
financial instrurnents.

25.1 Set out below, is 2 comparison by class of the carrying amount and fair value of the financial instruments:

Carrying value Fair Value
31st March 31st March
31st March, 2024 2023 315t March, 2024 2023
¥ Lakhs ¥ Lakhs ¥ Lakhs % Lakhs

Financial assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,349,135 6,760 45 7,349.15 6,760.45
Trade Receivables 4522725 703237 4523725 7.032.37
Investment 10,370.74 11,391.74 10,370.74 11,591 74
Unbilled Revenues 2741508 29,830.59 27.413,06 29,850 59
Loans - 7,500.00 - 7,500.00
Other Non current & cumrent financial
assers 574.35 5976.00 57433 976.00
Total 90,934.55 53491 15 90,934,535 63.491.15
Financial liabilities
Trade Payables 59,668.47 37,120.41 39,668.47 3712041
Other financial liabilities 1.511.56 988 71 1.511.56 98871

61,180.03 38,109.12 61,180 03 38.106.12

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other balances with bank, trade recervables, unbilled revenues, trade payables, other financial assets and
lizbilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and libilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties. The following methods and assumprions were used to estimate the fair values.

Considering the sustained losses in the companies in which the investment is held, fair value of the unguoted equity shares have been estimated using a
Market Based Approach. The valuation requires management to make certain assumptions about the model inputs, including realizable value of assets. The
probabilities of the various estimates within the range can be reasonably assessed and are used in management's estimate of fair value for those unquoted
Investiments.

The cost of certain unquoted investments approximate their fair value because there 1s a wide range of possible fair value measurements and the cost
represents the best estimate of fair value within that range.

The significant urobservable mput used 1n the fair value measurement categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy together with 2 quantitative sensitivity
analysis as at 31st March 2024 and 315t March 2023 are as shown below:

Description of significant unobservable inputs to valuation:

Valunation Significant Range (weighted average) Sensitivity of the input
techniques unobservable inputs to fair value
FVTPL assets in unquoted equity shares of Net Asset Value None N.A -
Power Exchange Indiz Limited Method

29.2 Fair value hierarchy

The fair value hierarchy 1s based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and consists of the

following three levels:

Level 1 Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This includes mutual funds that have quoted price.

Level 2 Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (ie. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices). This includes and investment in redeemable non-cumulative preference shares and equity shares.

Level 3 Inputs are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation mode! based on
assumptions that are reither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market
data. This includes unquoted equity shares.
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited

CIN:

U40100MBEIMGFLCT43770

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

203

The following table summarizes financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on z recurring basis and financial assets that are not measured at fair value on a
recurring basis (but fair value disclosures are required)

Fair valoe hierarchy as at 31st March, 2024

Quoted prices in active Significant Significant unobservable
markets observable inputs inputs Total
Date of valaation (Level 1) (Level 2} (Level 3)

Asset measured at fair value
FVTPL financial investments 10,231.74 10,231.74
Investment in equity shares of Power
Exchange India Limited 31st March, 2024 - 139.00 139.00

- 10,231.74 139.00 10.370.74

Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed
Floating rate borrowings - - - -

Total - = - _

Fair value hierarchy as at 31s¢ March. 2023

Quoted prices in active Significant Significant unobservable Total
markets observable inputs inputs
Date of valuation (Level 1) (Level 2% {Level 3)

Asset measured at fair value
FVIPL financial investments 11252.74 11,252.74
Investment In equity shares of Power
Exchange India Limited 31st March, 2023 - 139.00 139.00

- 11.252.74 139.00 11,391.74
Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed
Floating rate borrowings - - - -
Total - - - -

Capital Management & Gearing Ratio
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves aitributable to the equity holders of the
Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is % maximize the shareholder value.

The Compnay manages its capital structure and makes adjustments 1n light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. From time
1o time, the Company reviews its policy related to dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or fresh issue of shares. The Company monitors capital
using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by ozl capital plus net debt. The Carmpany’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio up to 20%. The Company includes within
net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

The Company's capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of its long-term and short-term goals. Its Capital structure
consists of net debt {borrowings as detailed in notes below) and total equity.

Gearing ratio
The geanng ratic at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

T Lakhs
31st March. 2024 31st March. 2023
Debt (1) - -
Less: Cash and Bank balances 734913 6,760.45
Net debt (7.349.15) (6.760.45)
Total Capital (ii) 31,629 16 26,928.00
Capital and net debt 24.280.01 20,167.55
Net debt to Total Capital plus net debt ratio (%)* (30.27) (33.52)

* The Company has no debt obligation for repayment as on 31st March 2024 (Previous year - Nil).

[83] Debt is defined as long-term borrowings {including current maturities) and short-term borrowings.
{ii) Equity is defined as Equity share capital and other equity including reserves and surplus,

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims o ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the
interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call
loans and borrowings, There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

The Company has been monitoring Net debt to Total Capital plus net debt ratio during the year. there is no change in the overall objectives, policies or processes for
managing capital during the vears ended 3 1st March 2024 and 31st March 2023
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2003PL.C143770

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

29.4 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables and other financial liabilities. The mam purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank
balances, unbilled receivables and other financial assets that derive directly from 1is operations. The Company also holds FVTPL investments.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s
senior management is supported by a risk committee that reviews the financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The
Company's firancial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed n accordance
with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. It 1s the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken.

Market risk

Market risk 15 the risk that the fair value of fitture cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises of two
types of risk: interest rate risk , price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt as at 3[st March, 2024, The analyses exelude the impact of movements in market
variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assets.

Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuzte because of changes in market interest rates. The Company
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate sensitivity:

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on exposure to interest rates for term loans at the end of the reporting period and the stipulated change
taking place at the beginning of the financial year and held constant throughout the reporting period in case of term loans that have floating rates.

If the interest rates had been 5¢ basis points higher or lower and all the other variables were held constant, the effect on Interest expense for the respectve financial
years and consequent effect on Company's prefit in that financial year would have been as below:

¥ Lakhs

As of 31st March, 2024 As of 31st March, 2023

50 bps increase 50 bps decrease] 50 bps m;:rease 50 bps decrease

Interest expense on loan* -
Effect on profit before tax - - _ ]

*The Company has no ferm loan obligation for repayment as on 3 1st Mazch 2024 (Previous year it was nil),

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its cbligations under a financial ingtrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is
exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily rade receivables). Credit exposure is controlied by counter party limits for major counter parties that are
reviewed and approved by the Management regularly. Ongoing credit evaluation is performed based on the financial condition of receivables and the collaterals are held
as security in some of the cases. The Company generally deals with parties which has good credit rating/ worthiness given by external rating agencies or based on
Company's internal assessment as listed below:

As of 315t March,

2024 As of 31st March, 2023
Trade receivables 45,227.25 7,032.37
Loans - 7,500.00
Unbilled revenue 27413.06 29.830.59
COther Cumrent & Non Current
financial assets 574.35 976.00
Total 73,214.66 45,338.96

Refer Note 7 for credit risk and other information m respect of trade receivables. Other receivables as stated above are due from the parties under normal course of the
business and as such the Company believes exposure 10 credit risk 1o be minimal.




TFata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: D40TMEHNSPLCI43770

Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024
Liquidity risk management
The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously momitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. The Company has access to 2 sufficient variety of sources of funding. Having
regards to the nature of the business wherein the Company 1s able to generate fixed cash flows over a period of time and to optimize the cost of funding.

% Lakhs
Up to lto5 5+ Total Carrying Amount
1 year years years
3ist March, 2024
Non-Derivatives
Trade Payables 59,668,47 - - 59,668.47 59,668.47
Other Financial Liabilities 1,511.56 - - 1,511.56 1,511.56
Total Non-Derivative Liabilities 61,180.03 - - 61,180.03 61,180.03
31st March, 2023
Non-Derivatives
Trade Payables 37,12041 - - 37,12041 37,120.41
Other Financial Liabilities 988.71 - - 988.71 988.71
Total Non-Derivative Liabilities 38,109.12 - - 38,109.12 38,109.12

The Company has access to financing facilities as described m note below. The Company expects to meet 1ts obligations from operating cash flows and proceeds of
maturing financial assets.

Financing facilities

T Lakhs
As of 31st March,
As of 31st March, 2024 2023
Secured Long term facility
Amount used - -
Amount unused - -
Secured bank overdraft and other loan facilities
Amount used - -
Amount unused 25,500.00 11,484,060
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MEZM3PECI437T0

Nates tn the financial datrments far the vear emded March 31, 3024
30 Financial Ratios

3.

1 ! . s at Asat ) ) Reason l'flr Vari.am:e

Sl Ne Ratios Numerator Denominator 31t March, 2024 315t March, 2023 % of ¥Yariance| (Where variances is above
25%)

e Current Rario Current Assets Current Liabilities 146 1.61 -9.32% -

i Due to loss on account of
sale of power al commiticd
rate in previous vear
2. Higher delay payment.

1] Retum on equity ratin et Profit after zax Averaee Shareholder's Equity 22 73% T 08% 221 (5%
Net ¢redit sales = Gross credit sales
<} Trade recervables mumover ratio sales refurm Average Trade Roceivahles 20.97 27.58 -23.33%
et eredit purchases = Gross credit
i:t] Trade pavables wrmover ratio pirchases - machase minm Averaee Trade Pavables 25.52 30.18 -22.07%
E Working cpilal = current assets|
2 Net camital mmover ratin Net Sales ureent liob. anal a3 50 R 02%
= Higher margiz and delay
3] Net prof2t mtie Net Profit Net Sales 0.58% 0.20% 196.00% Davinent surcharee
Capitzl Emploved = Tangible Higher margin and delay
2 Return on eacital emoloved Faming hefarn Inrernst and Taxes | net worth+Deferred tax liab 19.83% 10.33% 91.97% navment archaree
) Reun on investhent |oeres Imvestments 6.63%| SA5% 21.65%

Relationship with $truck off Companies

T Lakhs
For FY 2023-24
SLNo. Nawme of struck off Company Nature of transactions with struck off CompanyNature of Transaction in Balaoce outstanding Relationship with the Struck off company
transactions with struck aﬁq»uauy Fimancial Year 2024 |as on 31st March,
N ity GST 2024
For FY 2022-23 T Lakhs
51 No. Name of struck off Company Nature of transactions with struck off CompanyNature of Transaction in Balance outstanding Relationship with the Struck off company
traosactions with struck off Company Financial Year 2023 {as on ¥1st March,
mcluding GST 2023
LIRine Global Privaie Limited Repair and Maimtaince of Comouter - 10513 Credilor
&

A
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited

CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770
Naotes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

32. Contingent Liabilities
(a). Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remote.

T Lakhs

As of 31st March,
2023

S.No. [Nature of Contingent Liabilities As of 31st March,

2024

1 Claims against the Company not probable and hence not acknowiedged as debts
consists of (Notel)

5340.00

th
(%

(a) |CLP~ TPDBL case at APTEL on non payment of capacity charges by TPDDL to
CLP on account of disputes related to wrongful declaration of COD and associated

issues in view of non-availability of coal to CLP.

CLP-TPDDL case - Compensation on account of degradation of SHR for 2019-20
raised by CLP vide fetter dated 11.05.22. Letter sent to TPTCL/CLP on 16.06.2022.
Further CLF filed netition vide P Mo, 155/MP/2023

MSEDCL vs DBPL regarding Non-Supply of Power by DBPL & non enforcement
of the LOI’s by TPTCL for supply of such Power. Further DBPL has additionally
claimed illegal recovery of the compensation which is not in line with the contractual
terms by TPTCL & MSEDCL. Further, MSEDCL has filed Petition seeking
revocation of Trading license in February 2019 on the ground that TPTCL did not
force DBPL to honour the LOL

2 Claims against the company acknowledged as debt in its books with a similar
amount of liability recognized (note 1)

6.450.

(b) 36.50 -

(©) 0.00 34022

60815 1,426.27

Note 1: The company being a pass- through entity believes that charges if settled in any of the above cases would not devolve the company and
would be recovered 1n its entirely from its cusiomer. Accordingly, the company is confident that no liability will devolve against it.
(b). In addition, to the above amounts, there are certain legal cases where the demand/ claim is not ascertainable, however, the company being a pass-
through entity believes that charges if settled in any of the above cases would not devolve the company and would be recovered in its entirely from
1ts customer. Accordingly, the company is confident that no liability will devolve against it.
(c). Based on balance confirmation and reconciliation carried out with seller’s , Certain claims with respect to delayed payment surcharge, open access
charges, backing down etc have been raised by the sellers which have been informed by the company to the respective purchaser. The Company
being a pass-through entity believes that these charges if finalized and seitled would not devolve on the company and would be recovered 1n its

entirety from its customer. Accordingly, the Company is confident that no liability will devolve against it.

{d). The Company has provided Letter of Credit and Bank Gurantee of Rs. 71,241.04 lakhs (PY -Rs. 60,189.33 lakhs) to its client.

33. Capital Commitments
As on reporting date open capex purchase order is as foliow -
¥ Lakhs
Order placed for 31st March, 2024{ 31st March, 2023
Plant & Machinery 6.09 -
Softwares 7.30 -
Laptop 1.50 -

34. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited
CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

35,

36.

37,

38.

39

Exceptional items - Delay payment charges received :

During the year ended March 31, 2024, NCLT has issued notice fo Telangana DISCOM'’s on the basis of petition filed by the company. Afterwards
which the company received letter from Telangana DISCOMs for settlement of Disputed delay payment charges and pending STOA Charges for
the period October 31, 2014 to April 29, 2019 for final settlement amount of Rs. 6132.72 lakhs on the condition that no further claims for the above
menticned period will be claimed by the company, which was agreed by the company.

TPTCL has received the disputed dues from Telangana DISCOMS amounting to INR 6132.72 lakhs and has disbursed Rs. 3522.25 lakhs pavable to
"NAVA limited' as well based on agreed payment terms. The Company has booked Rs. 2597.10 lakh as income under delay payment charges.

Considering this is noa- recurring and material in nature, Company has disclosed the same as exceptional income.

Social Security Code

“The Code on Social Security 2020 has been notified in the Official Gazette on 29th September, 2020. The Code is not yet effective and related
tules are yet to be notified. Impact if any of the change will be assessed and recognized in the peried in which said Code becomes effective and the
rules framed thereunder are notified.”

The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has operated throughont the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software, except that audit trail feature was not enabled for
direct changes to data for users with certain privileged access rights to the SAP ECC and BW application and/or the underlying HANA database.
However stringent control procedures were implemented to effectively restrict direct changes to data throughout the financial year. These
procedures included thorough reviews of logs and reconciliation of datasets and during the financial year no direct changes were made that
impacted financial records. Further no instance of audit trail feature being tampered with, was noted in respect of other software.

Other Statutory Information

i} The company does not have any Benamt property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any
Benanu property.

(if) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory peried.

{iif) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto corrency or Virmual Currency during the financial vear. N
v} The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds o any other person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities: (Intermediaries)

with the understanding that the Intermediary shall;
(2) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(v) The company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
{vt) The quarterly retuns or statements of working capital loan filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of accounts and there is no discrepancies.

Previous year figures have been reclassified and regrouped whereever necessary
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Tata Power Trading Company Limited

CIN: U40100MH2003PLC143770
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

40. Approval of financial Statements
The Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 were approved for issue by Board of Directors on 25th April 2024

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP Tata Power Trading Company Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 301003E / E300005

Kiran Gupa Ajay Kapoor
Director Director
DIN - 08196580 DIN - 00466631
25

Tarun Katiyar

Chief Executive Officer

Martand Vikram Gupta
Company Secretary
Membership No. A33676

Place: Gurugram Place: Noida
Date: 25th April 2024 Date: 25th April 2024
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